
We are CASPER
Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 

1 

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Casper City Council  
City Hall, Council Chambers 
Tuesday, April 5, 2022, 6:00 p.m. 

COUNCIL POLICY 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS 

I. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than a
Public Hearing, or Second or Third Reading Ordinance, Must Submit a Request to the City
Clerk’s Office by 12:00 Noon on the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting,
or May Speak During the Communications from Persons Present.

II. When Speaking to the City Council Please:
• Clearly State Your Name and Address.
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor.
• No personal attacks on staff or Council.
• Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum.

III. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning
Personnel Matters. Any Such Comments or Questions Will be Handled by the Appropriate
Persons. Public Hearing Comments and Presentations Will be Limited to Five Minutes or
Less per Person, nor Will Time Extensions be Permitted. No Duplication of Speakers will
be Allowed.

IV. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Council Members.

V. Willful Disruption of, or the Breach of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the
Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers.

(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 

*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting.*

Entrance to the meetings is the east door off David Street. Face coverings are encouraged for 
those individuals who have not been fully vaccinated against COVID-19. Public input via 
email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov.  

AGENDA 

1. ROLL CALL

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE MARCH 15, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL
MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON MARCH 21, 2022

1

mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov


We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
2 

4. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE MARCH 15, 2022 EXECUTIVE SESSION – 
LITIGATION, PERSONNEL, & SECURITY 

5. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 

6. BRIGHT SPOTS IN OUR COMMUNITY 

A. National Service Recognition Day 

7. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. From Persons Present 

8. ESTABLISH DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

A. Consent 

1. Establish April 19, 2022, as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 

a. New Microbrewery Liquor License No. 4 Brewstory, LLC d/b/a Frontier 
Brewing Company Located at 150 West 2nd Street. 

9. PUBLIC HEARING 

A. Ordinance 

1. Approving an Ordinance Confirming the Assessment for Local Assessment District 
No. 158 – Coates Road Asphalt Surfacing Improvements.  

10. RESOLUTIONS 

A. Non-Consent 

1. Authorizing a Contract with Off Duty Management, Inc. for the Consolidation and 
Management of Police Contractual Services. 

2. Amending Resolution 17-155 and Establishing New Guidelines and Procedures 
Regarding City Councilmember Attendance at Pre-Meetings and Work Sessions. 

3. Establishing a Policy Regarding Security Screenings at City Council Meetings. 

B. Consent 

1. Authorizing the Release of a Local Assessment District Lien Regarding 1614 
Laramie Avenue, Casper, Wyoming. 

2. Authorizing a Right-of-Way Easement with Rocky Mountain Power as part of the 
Solid Waste Thermal Lenses and CRL Electrical Service Upgrades. 

 

2



We are CASPER
Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 

3 

B. Consent (continued)

3. Authorizing a Final Acceptance Certificate with the Wyoming Department of 
Transportation for the Midwest Avenue Bike Lane and Pedestrian Development.

4. Authorizing an Agreement with Sheet Metal Specialties, Inc., for the Wastewater 
Treatment Facility Boiler Replacement.

5. Authorizing an Agreement with Wayne Coleman Construction, Inc., for the Wolcott 
Street Mill and Overlay.

6. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with Faro Technologies, Inc.

7. Authorizing the Execution of an Access Permit with Wyoming Department of 
Transportation for Access to Palmer Drive from Casper Mountain Road.

8. Approving the Replat of Lot 12, Block 61, PT Commercial Tract 4, Paradise Valley 
Subdivision, to Create the Stahley Addition 

11. MINUTE ACTION

A. Consent

1. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New John Deere 310SL Backhoe Loader, from
Honnen Equipment, Casper, Wyoming, to be Used in the Water Distribution Division
of the Public Services Department, in the Total Amount of $120,747.16 Before Trade-
in.

2. Rejecting the bid received for the Highland Cemetery Irrigation Improvements
Project.

12. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY
COUNCIL

13. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – PERSONNEL, LAND ACQUISITION &
LITIGATION

14. ADJOURNMENT

3



We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
4 

Upcoming Council meetings 

Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, April 19, 2022 – Council Chambers 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, May 3, 2022 – Council Chambers 

Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, April 12, 2022 – Council Meeting Room 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, April 26, 2022 – Council Meeting Room 
 

ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 
HO 
OB 

Historic Overlay 
Office Business 

ED 
OYD  

Education 
Old Yellowstone District  

 
 

 
 

 

 

4



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 7 
03/15/2022 

COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 

March 15, 2022 
  
1.  ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, March 15, 2022. Present: 
Councilmembers Cathey, Engebretsen, Freel, Gamroth, Knell, Pollock, Sutherland and Mayor 
Pacheco. 
 
Moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to, by minute action, 
excuse the absence of Councilmember Johnson. Motion passed. 
  
2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Mayor Pacheco led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
  
3.  MINUTES  
Moved by Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Councilmember Knell, to, by minute action, 
approve the minutes of the March 1, 2022, regular Council meeting, as published in the Casper-
Star Tribune on March 9, 2022. Motion passed. 
  
4.  BILLS & CLAIMS  
Moved by Councilmember Engebretsen, seconded by Vice Mayor Freel, to, by minute action, 
approve payment of the March 15, 2022, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. 
Motion passed. 
  

Bills & Claims 03/15/22 
      
6HGroup Goods 1,212.60  
71Const Goods 950.60  
AAALndscpng Services 3,085.00  
AccntPckgng Goods 38,224.00  
Adecco Services 1,226.70  
AirInnvtns Services 1,669.00  
Airgas Goods 1,507.32  
AllncElctrc Services 80.00  
AlphaFcltsSltns Services 22,880.29  
Alsco Services 1,364.09  
AltdVtrnry Services 124.00  
AMBI Services 1,268.94  
AmrTech Services 2,952.44  
ArrwheadHeat Services 277.67  
AT&T Services 1,368.24  
AtlntcElctrc Services 619.68  
Atlas Goods 8,670.18  
BCrook Reimb 100.00  
B32Engnrng Services 2,800.00  
BrgrnEllngsn Goods 118.83  

5



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 7 
03/15/2022 

BBSNrctcsEnfrcmntTrng Services 165.00  
BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 8,362.38  
BlkmnPrpn Goods 2,942.18  
CShipman Reimb 150.00  
CsprStrTrb Services 1,817.94  
CsprTire Services 2,063.00  
CsprWndw&Door Services 11,832.28  
CWRWS Goods 329,608.97  
CntryLnk Utilities 3,467.07  
CitrixSystms Services 3,442.68  
CtyCspr Services 508,382.48  
CivilEngnrng Services 6,415.00  
CMITeco Services 24,208.28  
CoastlChmcl Goods 175.31  
CocaCola Services 8.25  
CommTech Services 274.40  
CmprsnLeasng Services 822.32  
Cmtrnx Goods 2,569.72  
CnsldtdElctrc Goods 50.94  
CowboyChmcl Services 130.55  
CPU Goods 2,625.00  
DKpnr Services 21.00  
DvdsnFxdInc Investments 3,334.37  
DsrtMtn Goods 53,360.93  
EBratvold Reimb 86.84  
EdgEngnrng Services 315.50  
EnrgyLabs Services 1,720.00  
EngnrngDsgn Services 1,652.50  
ExprsPrntng Services 117.00  
FHiday Reimb 492.28  
FIB Goods 290.35  
Galls Goods 5,345.82  
Grngr Goods 562.26  
GSGArchtctr Services 1,508.50  
HrdlineEqpmnt Services 3,468.55  
HDREngnrng Services 17,264.40  
HICO Goods 250.00  
Homax Goods 5,106.59  
HonnenEquip Services 1,232.20  
HowrdSply Goods 442.26  
IME Services 394.00  
Itron Services 8,213.12  
JSchall Reimb 150.00  
JosephMarkiewicz Goods 1,109.17  
KHowell Reimb 228.75  
KCWY-TV Services 300.00  

6



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 7 
03/15/2022 

KiwanisClb Dues 228.00  
KubwtrRes Goods 7,158.54  
LawsnPrdcts Services 900.00  
Lisa'sSpcNSpn Services 260.00  
LongBldgTech Services 4,027.50  
MBrooks Reimb 257.15  
MikeGibsonMnfctrng Services 34,021.00  
MileHighShootng Goods 14,881.10  
MillsPD Services 1,208.80  
MLAuto Services 339.00  
MdrnElctrc Services 582.00  
Motn&FlowCntrl Goods 646.98  
MotorlaSltns Services 39,390.20  
MtnWstTech Services 1,049.95  
Napa Goods 6.49  
NCSO Services 8,708.80  
Norco Goods 2,617.04  
NrthrnLights Services 1,600.00  
NWstContr Goods 613.52  
NtchSpclts Goods 906.08  
OneCall Services 588.25  
Pedens Goods 30.00  
PepprTnk&Cntrctrs Services 80.00  
PeregrineGlbl Services 7,990.00  
PstlPros Services 6,439.16  
Pwrphn Services 1,163.00  
RConstatinoJr Reimb 260.00  
RGurney Reimb 102.94  
RHarned Reimb 200.00  
RMoore Reimb 196.19  
RadarShop Services 295.00  
RailRdMgmt Services 313.34  
RapidFirePrtctn Services 575.00  
RcyclngIndstrl Goods 5,280.00  
Ricoh Services 400.68  
RckyMtnAirSltns Goods 4,191.17  
RckyMtnAccrdtnNtwrk Dues 225.00  
RckyMtnPwr Utilities 66,217.42  
RootrSwr Services 331.65  
SWirtz Reimb 127.56  
SeaWstrn Goods 1,961.04  
Shrts&More Goods 1,200.00  
SkylneRnchs Services 346.89  
Smrsh Services 1,954.00  
SmthPsych Services 3,800.00  
SftDr Services 21.55  

7



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 7 
03/15/2022 

SpareLabs Services 750.00  
StOfWyo Services 144,216.45  
StatelineNo7 Services 21,104.30  
StrlngInfosystms Services 477.47  
StopStck Goods 2,439.00  
SummitFire Services 418.50  
SuperiorTech Goods 4,595.00  
TheWash Services 194.46  
33MileRd Services 74.20  
ThomsnReutrs Goods 991.99  
TopOffc Goods 794.65  
TretoCnstrctn Services 49,408.26  
TriStTrk&Eqpmnt Services 9,996.72  
TylerTech Services 740.00  
VeoliaEsTech Services 11,821.16  
VrznWrls Services 2,249.01  
WWohl Reimb 150.00  
Wamco Services 1,100.00  
WardwlWtr Goods 31.17  
WstPlainsEngnrng Services 2,500.00  
WstrnPrcsn Goods 235,265.60  
WstrnFirePrtctn Services 465.00  
WstlndPrk Services 2,474.54  
WyoMdclCntr Services 5.50  
WyoSteel&Rcyclng Goods 1,182.90  
Xerox Goods 230.47  
ZohoCorp Services 5,715.00  
ZonrSystms Services 81.78     
Total  1,830,144.84  

 
5.  COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT     
Craig Sheets addressed Council regarding various concerns. 
  
Councilmember Pollock abstained and recused herself from the following liquor license discussion 
and left the room. 
 
6.  PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of new Microbrewery Liquor 
License No. 9 for Stahoo's Brewery and Taproom, LLC d/b/a Stahoo's Brewery and Taproom, 
located at 1015 East 'C' Street. 
  
City Attorney Henley entered four (4) exhibits: correspondence from Fleur Tremel to J. Carter 
Napier, dated February 8, 2022; an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper-Star 
Tribune, dated March 8, 2022; an affidavit of website publication, as published on the City of 
Casper website, dated February 16, 2022; and the liquor license application filed February 4, 2022. 
City Manager Napier provided a brief report. 

8



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 7 
03/15/2022 

There being no one to speak for or against the issues involving the issuance of new Microbrewery 
Liquor License No. 9, the public hearing was closed. 
  
Moved by Vice Mayor Freel, seconded by Councilmember Sutherland, to, by minute action, 
authorize the issuance of Microbrewery Liquor License No. 9. With the abstention of 
Councilmember Pollock noted, motion passed. 

Councilmember Pollock rejoined the meeting. 
  
7.  CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 22-27 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
RILEY INDUSTRIAL SERVICES INC., IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$59,143, FOR THE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 
AERATION BASIN PIPE RECOATING PROJECT NO. 21-106 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-28 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PURCHASE ORDER FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH ANDRITZ SEPARATION 
INC. FOR THE SERVICE AND REPAIR OF A DEWATERING 

CENTRIFUGE IN THE AMOUNT OF $114,259.11. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-29 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTRUCTION, INC., IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $345,307, FOR THE 2022 CPU ASPHALT 
REPAIR, PROJECT NO. 22-004. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 22-30 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
TRETO CONSTRUCTION, LLC, IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$247,950, FOR THE SENIOR CENTER PARKING LOT 
IMPROVEMENTS, PROJECT NO. 21-070. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 22-31 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 
MOBILE TELEPHONE POSITIONS FROM CONVERGEONE, 
INC., IN THE AMOUNT OF $44,442.24, TO ENSURE 
CONTINUITY OF SERVICE FOR THE PUBLIC SAFETY 
COMMUNICATIONS CENTER. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 22-32 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF A GRANT 
APPLICATION TO THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION FOR A 2022 REBUILDING AMERICAN 

9



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 7 
03/15/2022 

INFRASTRUCTURE WITH SUSTAINABILITY AND EQUITY 
(RAISE) GRANT. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 22-33 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PASSENGER BUS 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN 5150 TOURISM DEVELOPMENT, 
INC. AND THE CITY OF CASPER. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 22-34 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH CIVIL ENGINEERING 
PROFESSIONALS, INC., FOR THE GARDEN CREEK LOOP 
TRAIL CONNECTIVITY PLAN, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 
EXCEED $60,000. 

 
City Manager Napier provided a brief report.    

 
Councilmember Sutherland presented the foregoing eight (8) resolutions for adoption. Seconded 
by Councilmember Engebretsen. Motion passed. 
  
8.  MINUTE ACTION– NOT CONSENT  
Moved by Councilmember Engebretsen, seconded by Councilmember Gamroth, to, by minute 
action, authorize the sole source purchase of thirty (30) Scott Regulators and five (5) Scott SCBAs 
from Sea Western Firefighting Equipment, in the total amount of $92,981.80. City Manager 
Napier, Deputy Fire Chief Speiser and Deputy Fire Chief Garvin provided a brief report. Council 
discussed the item and voted on the item. Motion passed. 
  
9.  MINUTE ACTION– CONSENT  
Moved by Councilmember Engebretsen, seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to, by consent 
minute action: 
1)  authorize the Purchase of One (1) New 24-Passenger Bus for Use by the Casper Area 
Convention & Visitors Bureau (Visit Casper) from Creative Bus Sales, in the Amount of $187,959. 
2)  authorize the expenditure of $125,062.02 in Council Goals Funds for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 
Community Promotions Events. 
Motion passed. 
 
10. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Council went around the table to discuss their respective board and committee meetings as well as 
matters of public interest. Councilmember Gamroth discussed the Fort Caspar exhibits. 
Councilmember Engebretsen discussed ice arena usage. Councilmember Knell discussed the 
Central Wyoming Regional Water Board and his duties as a Councilmember. Councilmember 
Cathey discussed the Finance Advisory Committee and Council conduct. Mayor Pacheco and Vice 
Mayor Freel also discussed Council conduct.  
  
11. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Mayor Pacheco noted the next meetings of the City Council will be a work session to be held at 
4:30 p.m., Tuesday, March 22, 2022 in the Council Chambers; and, a regular Council meeting to 

10



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 7 of 7 
03/15/2022 

be held at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, April 5, 2022, in the Council Chambers.  
  
At 6:51 p.m., it was moved Councilmember Freel, seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to 
adjourn into executive session to discuss potential litigation, personnel, and security. Motion 
passed. Council moved into the Council meeting room. 
  
At 8:08 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Sutherland, 
to adjourn the executive session. Motion passed. Council opened the meeting to the public. 
 
12. ADJOURNMENT 
At 8:09 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen, 
to adjourn the regular Council meeting. Motion passed. 
  

CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Ray Pacheco 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 

11



City of Casper - Bills and Claims for April 05, 2022

0970 CED
0970 CED Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $367.50HEAT TRACE FOR LDF

$367.500970 CED - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

0970 CED Buildings & Structures Fund $130.83Lighting supplies for Metro Animal Shelter - 

0970 CED Buildings & Structures Fund $87.22Lighting Supplies for Metro Animal Shelter - 

$218.050970 CED - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$585.550970 CED - ALL DEPARTMENTS

307 INVESTMENT GROUP
307 INVESTMENT GROUP Police Administration $10,000.00Tennis Club Gym Equipment Pkg

$10,000.00307 INVESTMENT GROUP - Total For Police Administration

$10,000.00307 INVESTMENT GROUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Water Distribution $423,573.30Derington Addition Watermain R

$423,573.3071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Water Distribution

$423,573.3071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

7-ELEVEN 38156
7-ELEVEN 38156 Police Career Services $26.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$26.007-ELEVEN 38156 - Total For Police Career Services

$26.007-ELEVEN 38156 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $30.34Postage / mailing service

$30.34A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Fire-EMS Administration $21.03Postage / mailing service

$21.03A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Refuse - Residential $7.74Postage / mailing service

$7.74A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Refuse - Residential

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:36 AM Page 1 of 93

12



A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Weed & Pest Fund $1.22Postage / mailing service

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Weed & Pest Fund $1.22Postage / mailing service

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Weed & Pest Fund $0.64Postage / mailing service

$3.08A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$62.19A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ACADEMY ONLINE COURS
ACADEMY ONLINE COURS Fire-EMS Training $65.00Fire Rescue 1 Subscription

$65.00ACADEMY ONLINE COURS - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$65.00ACADEMY ONLINE COURS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ACCENT PACKAGING INC
ACCENT PACKAGING INC Balefill - Baler Processing $11,600.00Baler Bags

$11,600.00ACCENT PACKAGING INC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

ACCENT PACKAGING INC Refuse - Recycling $5,963.88New spool of wire in MRF

$5,963.88ACCENT PACKAGING INC - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$17,563.88ACCENT PACKAGING INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS
ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS City Manager $14.99Adobe Acrobat subscription rjs

$14.99ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS - Total For City Manager

$14.99ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD
ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD River Volunteer Events $52.99ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD

$52.99ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD - Total For River Volunteer Events

$52.99ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Adobe Inc
Adobe Inc River Volunteer Events $52.99CREATIVE CLOUD

$52.99Adobe Inc - Total For River Volunteer Events

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:36 AM Page 2 of 93

13



$52.99Adobe Inc - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AED SUPERSTORE
AED SUPERSTORE Water Distribution ($5.50)Credit for tax

AED SUPERSTORE Water Distribution $115.50AED supplies

$110.00AED SUPERSTORE - Total For Water Distribution

$110.00AED SUPERSTORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AFFORDABLE FUNERAL S
AFFORDABLE FUNERAL S Cemetery $361.66Lowering device

$361.66AFFORDABLE FUNERAL S - Total For Cemetery

$361.66AFFORDABLE FUNERAL S - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIR INNOVATIONS
AIR INNOVATIONS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $247.00Monthly filter change

$247.00AIR INNOVATIONS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

AIR INNOVATIONS General Fund Revenue $118.00Refund INV-005208

$118.00AIR INNOVATIONS - Total For General Fund Revenue

$365.00AIR INNOVATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $186.56Welding supplies

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $254.57Gloves

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $52.89Oxygen & cutting torch supplies

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $44.90Tips for plazma table

$538.92AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Diversion & Special $24.27Welding jacket

$24.27AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$563.19AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIRGAS USA, LLC
AIRGAS USA, LLC Water Meters $86.60Gloves

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:36 AM Page 3 of 93

14



$86.60AIRGAS USA, LLC - Total For Water Meters

$86.60AIRGAS USA, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIRPRO INC
AIRPRO INC Fire-EMS Operations $1,994.4020 foot 4" hose

$1,994.40AIRPRO INC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$1,994.40AIRPRO INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Fire-EMS Training $13.98Snacks for SLICE-RS Class

ALBERTSONS #0062 Fire-EMS Training $24.46Coffee for Slice-RS Class

$38.44ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

ALBERTSONS #0062 Ice Arena - Operations $11.88DISTILLED FOR ZAMBONI

$11.88ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

ALBERTSONS #0062 Sewer Administration $11.74Supplies for CPU Advisory Board Meeting

$11.74ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Sewer Administration

ALBERTSONS #0062 Water Administration $11.73Supplies for CPU Advisory Board Meeting

$11.73ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Water Administration

$73.79ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU
ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU Cemetery $245.00ALL-OUT FIRE FOR ALL CEMETERY RELATED F

$245.00ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU - Total For Cemetery

$245.00ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL
ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $744.86Electrical work - LED light bulb conversion

ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $260.00Electrical work

$1,004.86ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,004.86ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 4 of 93

15



ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT Golf - Operations $320.00Fire extinguisher maintenance

$320.00ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT - Total For Golf - Operations

$320.00ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALPINE MOTORSPORTS
ALPINE MOTORSPORTS Weed & Pest Fund $1,169.88Weed and Pest Backpack Blowers and Chain

$1,169.88ALPINE MOTORSPORTS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$1,169.88ALPINE MOTORSPORTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.98Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $173.44Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.98Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.98Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($27.00)Overpayment on invoice #LCAS1458595

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $62.38Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $62.38Professional Laundry Services

$439.14ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $130.79Laundry service

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $173.54Laundry service

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $173.54Laundry service

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $173.54Laundry service

$651.41ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $111.06Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $111.06Professional Laundry Services

$222.12ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential

ALSCO Regional Water Operations $108.79Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Regional Water Operations $38.80Professional Laundry Services

$147.59ALSCO - Total For Regional Water Operations

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.36Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.36Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.36Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.36Professional Laundry Services

$241.44ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 5 of 93

16



ALSCO WWTP Operations $23.00Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO WWTP Operations $143.90Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO WWTP Operations $143.90Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO WWTP Operations $147.54Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO WWTP Operations $148.56Professional Laundry Services

$606.90ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,308.60ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALTITUDE VETERINARY
ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Shelter $892.33Veterinary services

$892.33ALTITUDE VETERINARY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$892.33ALTITUDE VETERINARY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM 1Q9AJ2N63
AMAZON.COM 1Q9AJ2N63 Police Administration $87.52BOOK STORES

$87.52AMAZON.COM 1Q9AJ2N63 - Total For Police Administration

$87.52AMAZON.COM 1Q9AJ2N63 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM 1W63D5PS0
AMAZON.COM 1W63D5PS0 Rec Center - Admin $30.75REC ADMIN PRINTABLE BUSINESS CARDS

$30.75AMAZON.COM 1W63D5PS0 - Total For Rec Center - Admin

$30.75AMAZON.COM 1W63D5PS0 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM 1Z0747A31
AMAZON.COM 1Z0747A31 Police Investigations $23.53BOOK STORES

$23.53AMAZON.COM 1Z0747A31 - Total For Police Investigations

$23.53AMAZON.COM 1Z0747A31 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM 2G6HU8040
AMAZON.COM 2G6HU8040 Police Investigations $254.85BOOK STORES

$254.85AMAZON.COM 2G6HU8040 - Total For Police Investigations

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 6 of 93

17



$254.85AMAZON.COM 2G6HU8040 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM 4P5O39A23
AMAZON.COM 4P5O39A23 Police Career Services $118.90BOOK STORES

$118.90AMAZON.COM 4P5O39A23 - Total For Police Career Services

$118.90AMAZON.COM 4P5O39A23 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM YL0J38S53
AMAZON.COM YL0J38S53 Fire-EMS Administration $91.81Streamline Flashlight

$91.81AMAZON.COM YL0J38S53 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$91.81AMAZON.COM YL0J38S53 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERICAN PLANNING A
AMERICAN PLANNING A Planning $135.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZA

$135.00AMERICAN PLANNING A - Total For Planning

$135.00AMERICAN PLANNING A - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERICAN TRAFFIC SAF
AMERICAN TRAFFIC SAF Traffic Control $774.0024" rolls of Red & Green EC film for signs

$774.00AMERICAN TRAFFIC SAF - Total For Traffic Control

$774.00AMERICAN TRAFFIC SAF - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERIGAS - CASPER
AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $157.05Propane

AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $405.98Propane

AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $68.54Propane

$631.57AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

AMERIGAS - CASPER Water Distribution $16.49PROPANE

$16.49AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Water Distribution

AMERIGAS - CASPER WWTP Operations $2,604.34Propane for dewatering building heater

$2,604.34AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 7 of 93

18



$3,252.40AMERIGAS - CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMUNDSEN ASSOCIATES
AMUNDSEN ASSOCIATES Water Distribution $28,465.00New building or building modif

$28,465.00AMUNDSEN ASSOCIATES - Total For Water Distribution

$28,465.00AMUNDSEN ASSOCIATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $30.84ON CALL PHONE SCREEN AND COVER

AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $109.00BALER TOOLS

AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $151.34BALER TOOLS

$291.18AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

AMZN Mktp US Fire-EMS Administration $31.98Certificate Supplies

$31.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

AMZN Mktp US Fire-EMS Operations $22.96Station Supplies

AMZN Mktp US Fire-EMS Operations $173.29Station Supplies

AMZN Mktp US Fire-EMS Operations $42.99Station Supplies

AMZN Mktp US Fire-EMS Operations $24.89Station Supplies

AMZN Mktp US Fire-EMS Operations $103.95Station Supplies

$368.08AMZN Mktp US - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

AMZN Mktp US Police Career Services $99.70BOOK STORES

AMZN Mktp US Police Career Services $41.95BOOK STORES

AMZN Mktp US Police Career Services $91.83BOOK STORES

$233.48AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Career Services

AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $127.48BOOK STORES

AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $27.60BOOK STORES

AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $99.00BOOK STORES

$254.08AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Investigations

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $30.54Rec Center Front Desk Pens

$30.54AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$1,209.34AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS

APPLE COMPUTER, INC.

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 8 of 93

19



APPLE COMPUTER, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $0.99Cloud Storage

$0.99APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$0.99APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

APPLIED CONCEPTS
APPLIED CONCEPTS Capital Projects Fund $14,998.03Purchase of 10 Lidar Speed Measuring device

$14,998.03APPLIED CONCEPTS - Total For Capital Projects Fund

APPLIED CONCEPTS Police Administration $5,910.97Purchase of 10 Lidar Speed Measuring device

$5,910.97APPLIED CONCEPTS - Total For Police Administration

$20,909.00APPLIED CONCEPTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

APPLIED INDUSTRIAL T
APPLIED INDUSTRIAL T Balefill - Baler Processing $19.93Bagger chain

$19.93APPLIED INDUSTRIAL T - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$19.93APPLIED INDUSTRIAL T - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ARS FLOOD & FIRE CLE
ARS FLOOD & FIRE CLE Risk Management $833.44Equipment Rental

$833.44ARS FLOOD & FIRE CLE - Total For Risk Management

$833.44ARS FLOOD & FIRE CLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ASBESTOS & TECHNICAL
ASBESTOS & TECHNICAL Fire-EMS Operations $5,375.00Fire Station No. 1 Asbestos Ab

$5,375.00ASBESTOS & TECHNICAL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$5,375.00ASBESTOS & TECHNICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Code Enforcement $433.10Acct #287298906026

$433.10AT & T CORP - Total For Code Enforcement

AT & T CORP Fire-EMS Administration $754.55Acct #287292151247

$754.55AT & T CORP - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $160.16Acct #287295228508

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 9 of 93

20



$160.16AT & T CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

AT & T CORP Streets $200.20Acct #287294643026

$200.20AT & T CORP - Total For Streets

$1,548.01AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AT&T    051221271100
AT&T    051221271100 Public Safety Communication $330.59TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL

$330.59AT&T    051221271100 - Total For Public Safety Communications

$330.59AT&T    051221271100 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I
ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Parking Fund $14,192.00Parking Garage Lighting

$14,192.00ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - Total For Parking Fund

ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Traffic Control $680.00Electrical work on E 12th School flasher

$680.00ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - Total For Traffic Control

$14,872.00ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $225.26Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $16.80Office supplies

$242.06ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $67.69Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $88.45Office supplies

$156.14ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $419.92Ink and Paper replacement

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $129.09COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

$549.01ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Engineering

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $21.94NAME PLATES

$21.94ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Finance

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $98.05Ink Cartridges

$98.05ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fleet Maintenance Fund $40.47Office supplies

$40.47ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 10 of 93

21



ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $88.581 new chairmat for Administrative Assistant'

$88.58ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $17.14Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $57.37Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $83.08Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $89.56Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $28.29Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $113.35Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $194.73Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $21.90Office supplies

$605.42ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Municipal Court

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $233.70Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $216.08Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $25.20Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $432.34Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $7.81Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $280.44Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $213.65Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $17.42Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $810.42Office supplies

$2,237.06ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Grants Fund $129.87Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Grants Fund $129.87Office supplies

$259.74ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Grants Fund

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Investigations $16.80Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Investigations $37.08Office supplies

$53.88ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Investigations

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Patrol $81.41Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Patrol $50.00Invoice #73771-0 was accidently short paid $

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Patrol $349.85Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Patrol $79.99Office supplies

$561.25ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Patrol

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Safety Communication $266.17Office supplies

$266.17ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Public Safety Communications

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential $34.98Office supplies

$34.98ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Refuse - Residential

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 11 of 93

22



ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $11.48Office Supplies - Pastel Blue Paper

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations ($23.95)Office Supplies (Returned Paper) Credit

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $755.61Office and Cleaning Supplies

$743.14ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Regional Water Operations

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT RWS - Booster Stations $112.35WALL POCKETS

$112.35ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Water Distribution $0.90paper clamps

$0.90ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Water Distribution

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Water Tanks $144.45WALL POCKETS

$144.45ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Water Tanks

$6,215.59ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATT  BILL PAYMENT
ATT  BILL PAYMENT Regional Water Operations $40.04Communication Service to Tablet

$40.04ATT  BILL PAYMENT - Total For Regional Water Operations

ATT  BILL PAYMENT Water Distribution $520.52TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL

$520.52ATT  BILL PAYMENT - Total For Water Distribution

$560.56ATT  BILL PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AVIATION SUPPLIES
AVIATION SUPPLIES Police Career Services $80.85INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES NOT ESLEWHERE CLAS

AVIATION SUPPLIES Police Career Services $89.95INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES NOT ESLEWHERE CLAS

$170.80AVIATION SUPPLIES - Total For Police Career Services

$170.80AVIATION SUPPLIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AWWA.ORG
AWWA.ORG Water Distribution $75.00Fire Flow testing & Assessing Distribution Sys

$75.00AWWA.ORG - Total For Water Distribution

$75.00AWWA.ORG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

B  B RUBBER STAMP SH
B  B RUBBER STAMP SH Police Federal Grants $31.95STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S

$31.95B  B RUBBER STAMP SH - Total For Police Federal Grants

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 12 of 93

23



$31.95B  B RUBBER STAMP SH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR
BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $29.57Painting supplies

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $119.94Window cleaning supplies, push broom, shov

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $61.09Spray paint

$210.60BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $277.11Bolt cutter, sawzal blades, cables & chains

$277.11BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Diversion & Special $16.97Glue gun & glue sticks

$16.97BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$504.68BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $59.97Repair supplies for Aquatics Ctr - Bailey's Ace

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $19.98BAS Shop Supplies - Bailey's Ace

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $1.19Door repair supplies for Transit - Bailey's Ace

$81.14BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Fire-EMS Operations $186.92Tools for Engine 3 and Station 3

$186.92BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Ice Arena - Operations $19.14Fasteners and Tool for Zamboni

$19.14BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Metro Animal Shelter $18.99HARDWARE STORES

$18.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Police Administration $19.56HARDWARE STORES

$19.56BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Police Administration

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Refuse - Residential $32.58BROOM AND LUBRICANT FOR TRUCK BARN

$32.58BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Refuse - Residential

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Wastewater Collection $6.99van supplies

$6.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $31.98ALKALINE BATTERIES

BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $85.96ICE MELT

BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $19.77Spray paint

$137.71BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 13 of 93

24



$503.03BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BARGREEN ELLINGSON
BARGREEN ELLINGSON Metro Animal Shelter $190.92Garbage cans

$190.92BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$190.92BARGREEN ELLINGSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BEST BUY
BEST BUY Sewer Wastewater Collection $9.99supplies for van

$9.99BEST BUY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$9.99BEST BUY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BEST BUY MHT
BEST BUY MHT General Fund Govt Wide $8,785.96ELECTRONIC SALES

$8,785.96BEST BUY MHT - Total For General Fund Govt Wide

BEST BUY MHT Police Administration $129.88ELECTRONIC SALES

$129.88BEST BUY MHT - Total For Police Administration

$8,915.84BEST BUY MHT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BESTBUYCOM8066139266
BESTBUYCOM8066139266 Sewer Wastewater Collection $379.972nd jet scan parts

$379.97BESTBUYCOM8066139266 - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$379.97BESTBUYCOM8066139266 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BIG D #30
BIG D #30 Police Career Services $55.78AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$55.78BIG D #30 - Total For Police Career Services

$55.78BIG D #30 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BIG HORN TIRE
BIG HORN TIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $466.90Service call / OTR wheel switch

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 14 of 93

25



BIG HORN TIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $445.00Service call / OTR wheel switch / labor

$911.90BIG HORN TIRE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$911.90BIG HORN TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics - Operations $7,066.58Acct #7584 6122 74

$7,066.58BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics - Pool $357.00Acct #9723 1947 06

$357.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics - Pool

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $750.62Acct #4376 8927 11

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $30.45Acct #0421 9638 76

$781.07BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ash Street Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $9,286.16Acct #1919 8530 97

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $29.00Acct #7538 8605 37

$9,315.16BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Buildings & Structures Fund $475.19Acct #8545 6521 02

$475.19BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Cemetery $616.07Acct #9629 0042 60

$616.07BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Cemetery

BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Center Building $230.04Acct #8545 6521 02

$230.04BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Center Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Hall $9,909.88Acct #6837 4281 65

$9,909.88BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Hall

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $830.16Acct #3267 4234 58

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $664.80Acct #1783 9430 41

$1,494.96BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fleet Maintenance Fund $5,592.69Acct #5293 6421 13

$5,592.69BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ft. Caspar Museum $882.92Acct #9861 5264 23

$882.92BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $609.12Acct #6566 7661 30

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $30.45Acct #1340 9824 25

$639.57BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Golf - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ice Arena - Operations $1,927.67Acct #9570 6006 61

$1,927.67BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 15 of 93

26



BLACK HILLS ENERGY Marathon Building $1,217.94Acct #8545 6521 02

$1,217.94BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Marathon Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Metro Animal Shelter $536.66Acct #9630 2229 58

$536.66BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Miller St. Dormitory $250.45Acct #8545 6521 02

$250.45BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Miller St. Dormitory

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Athletic Maint. $361.88Acct #5655 3404 55

$361.88BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Parks Maint. $223.85Acct #2076 2356 87

$223.85BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Rec Center - Operations $2,049.71Acct #4400 2150 46

$2,049.71BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Rec Center - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Regional Water Operations $9,133.17Acct #7513 1659 94

$9,133.17BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Regional Water Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Water Distribution $2,731.54Acct #0295 5402 18

$2,731.54BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Water Distribution

BLACK HILLS ENERGY WWTP Operations $11,103.02Acct #5541 2887 44

$11,103.02BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For WWTP Operations

$66,897.02BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,291.76Propane

BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $407.82Propane

BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $349.52Propane

$2,049.10BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $2,899.00Propane

$2,899.00BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$4,948.10BLAKEMAN PROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $14.19Knox box supplies for Fire - Bloedorn

$14.19BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO WWTP Operations $58.49TOOL AT SEPTAGE REC AREA

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO WWTP Operations $23.38Toilet repair

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 16 of 93

27



BLOEDORN LUMBER CO WWTP Operations $17.87Toilet flapper

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO WWTP Operations ($23.38)Credit

$76.36BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For WWTP Operations

$90.55BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLUEBEAM INC
BLUEBEAM INC Code Enforcement $349.00COMPUTER AND DATA PROCESSING SERVICE

$349.00BLUEBEAM INC - Total For Code Enforcement

$349.00BLUEBEAM INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRICK INCORPORATED
BRICK INCORPORATED Risk Management $9,400.00Planter repair

$9,400.00BRICK INCORPORATED - Total For Risk Management

$9,400.00BRICK INCORPORATED - ALL DEPARTMENTS

B-TOKEN BVBA
B-TOKEN BVBA Public Transit - CARES Act $2,539.00TRANSIT TOKENS

$2,539.00B-TOKEN BVBA - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$2,539.00B-TOKEN BVBA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET CAR AND TRUCK
BUDGET CAR AND TRUCK Police Career Services $39.16BUDGET RENT-A-CAR

$39.16BUDGET CAR AND TRUCK - Total For Police Career Services

$39.16BUDGET CAR AND TRUCK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET RENT A CAR
BUDGET RENT A CAR Police Career Services $242.35BUDGET RENT-A-CAR

$242.35BUDGET RENT A CAR - Total For Police Career Services

$242.35BUDGET RENT A CAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET.COM PREPAY

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 17 of 93

28



BUDGET.COM PREPAY Police Career Services $309.34BUDGET RENT-A-CAR

BUDGET.COM PREPAY Police Career Services $221.15BUDGET RENT-A-CAR

$530.49BUDGET.COM PREPAY - Total For Police Career Services

$530.49BUDGET.COM PREPAY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CANDLEWOOD SUITES WA
CANDLEWOOD SUITES WA Police Career Services $684.72CANDLEWOOD SUITES

$684.72CANDLEWOOD SUITES WA - Total For Police Career Services

$684.72CANDLEWOOD SUITES WA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CAROLINA SOFTWARE
CAROLINA SOFTWARE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $77.79Kiosk lock & key replacement

$77.79CAROLINA SOFTWARE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$77.79CAROLINA SOFTWARE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER ANIMAL MED CT
CASPER ANIMAL MED CT Police Canine Operations $22.05VETERINARY SERVICES

$22.05CASPER ANIMAL MED CT - Total For Police Canine Operations

$22.05CASPER ANIMAL MED CT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER COLLEGE
CASPER COLLEGE Police Administration $175.00COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC

$175.00CASPER COLLEGE - Total For Police Administration

$175.00CASPER COLLEGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER ELECTRIC, INC
CASPER ELECTRIC, INC Capital Projects Fund $9,500.00Ballfield Lighting Upgrades -

$9,500.00CASPER ELECTRIC, INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$9,500.00CASPER ELECTRIC, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER FORD LINCOLN

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 18 of 93

29



CASPER FORD LINCOLN Regional Water Operations $392.47Service to F-450 Pick Up

$392.47CASPER FORD LINCOLN - Total For Regional Water Operations

$392.47CASPER FORD LINCOLN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER NATRONA COUNT
CASPER NATRONA COUNT Social Community Services $47,916.87Tax Revenues - March 2022

$47,916.87CASPER NATRONA COUNT - Total For Social Community Services

$47,916.87CASPER NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER STAR TRIBUNE
CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $1,025.80Feb. 15 Council Meeting Minute Publication

$1,025.80CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For City Clerk

$1,025.80CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER TIN SHOP
CASPER TIN SHOP Capital Projects Fund $11,637.50Senior Center A/C Replacement

$11,637.50CASPER TIN SHOP - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$11,637.50CASPER TIN SHOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,166.00Tires

$1,166.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair

$135.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential

$1,301.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY
CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $101.08HVAC Repair Supplies for Water Dist. Booste

$101.08CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 19 of 93

30



$101.08CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $24.94Plumbing supplies for Golf Course - Winnelso

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $212.69Plumbing supplies for Crossroads - Winnelso

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $75.58Plumbing repair supplies for City Hall - Winne

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $31.19Plumbing supplies for Crossroads - Winnelso

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $107.50Pool repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Wi

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $44.32Plumbing supplies for City Hall - Winnelson

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $92.35Plumbing supplies for City Hall - Winnelson

$588.57CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CASPER WINNELSON CO Capital Projects Fund $58.70Roof Repair supplies for Senior Center - Win

$58.70CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $27.11Toilet repair

CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $29.52RSP GATE OPERATOR ADAPTER

$56.63CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For WWTP Operations

$703.90CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER/NATRONA COUNT
CASPER/NATRONA COUNT Police Career Services $5.00AUTOMOBILE PARKING LOTS AND GARAGES

CASPER/NATRONA COUNT Police Career Services $30.00AUTOMOBILE PARKING LOTS AND GARAGES

$35.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - Total For Police Career Services

$35.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES
CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES Water Distribution $472.67Materials to service shop compressor

$472.67CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - Total For Water Distribution

$472.67CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $1,191.99Acct #P-307-111-5104 106M

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $496.59Acct #307-432-1300 572B

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $249.04Acct #71332709

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 20 of 93

31



$1,937.62CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $150.26Acct #P-307-111-5112 611M

$150.26CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $155.64Acct #P-307-234-8116 403M

$155.64CENTURYLINK - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $26.70Acct #307-234-6291 349B

$26.70CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court

CENTURYLINK Police Administration $378.43Acct #P-307-111-5103 060M

$378.43CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11,039.50Acct #P-307-111-5107 160M

$11,039.50CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications

CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $138.82Acct #307-234-6303 407B

$138.82CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $172.44Acct #P-307-111-5113 619M

$172.44CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Operations

CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $40.46Acct #307-472-1129 839B

$40.46CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$14,039.87CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN
CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN City Manager $2,000.00Court Appointed Attorney - Municipal Court

$2,000.00CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN - Total For City Manager

$2,000.00CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHARTER COMMUNICATIO
CHARTER COMMUNICATIO Golf - Operations $203.77Cable Service for Pro Shop

$203.77CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - Total For Golf - Operations

CHARTER COMMUNICATIO Public Safety Communication $70.30CABLE, SATELLITE & OTHER PAY TV/RADIO S

$70.30CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - Total For Public Safety Communications

$274.07CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHEVRON 0207109
CHEVRON 0207109 Police Career Services $28.42AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 21 of 93

32



$28.42CHEVRON 0207109 - Total For Police Career Services

$28.42CHEVRON 0207109 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHEWY.COM
CHEWY.COM Metro Animal Shelter $320.94PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

CHEWY.COM Metro Animal Shelter $75.52PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

$396.46CHEWY.COM - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$396.46CHEWY.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHEYENNE LITTLE AM
CHEYENNE LITTLE AM City Manager $128.15Food expense during WAM Winter Conferen

$128.15CHEYENNE LITTLE AM - Total For City Manager

$128.15CHEYENNE LITTLE AM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHEYENNE LITTLE AMER
CHEYENNE LITTLE AMER City Council $248.00Hotel expense during WAM Winter Conferen

CHEYENNE LITTLE AMER City Council $248.00Hotel expense during WAM Winter Conferen

$496.00CHEYENNE LITTLE AMER - Total For City Council

$496.00CHEYENNE LITTLE AMER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHROMASCAPE, INC
CHROMASCAPE, INC Balefill - Diversion & Special $14,474.96Colorant / Dye for Compost yard wood chips

$14,474.96CHROMASCAPE, INC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$14,474.96CHROMASCAPE, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public garbage

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public garbage

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public garbage

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public garbage - baler

$80.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,308.74Garbage baler, recycle newspaper / cardboar

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 22 of 93

33



CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,477.30Garbage baler, recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $530.82Garbage baler, recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,052.88Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,352.58Garbage baler, recycle newspaper / cardboar

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,320.24Garbage baler, recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,391.98Garbage baler, recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,570.26Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $4,964.78Garbage baler, park trash, recycled cardboar

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,240.28Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,417.90Garbage baler, recycle newspaper / cardboar

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,023.16Garbage baler, recycle newspaper/cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,348.80Garbage baler, park trash, recycle newspape

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,397.92Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $483.84Garbage baler, recycle cardboard

$82,881.48CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential

CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $108.00Stmt ID #516387 / Customer ID #109843

CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $28.63Stmt ID #516387 / Customer ID #109843

$136.63CITY OF CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations

CITY OF CASPER Sewer Administration $395,209.29Sewer RWWS

$395,209.29CITY OF CASPER - Total For Sewer Administration

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $109.35Sump sludge / honey wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $110.97Sump Sludge / Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $170.91Sump sludge / honey wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $154.71Sump Sludge / Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $166.05Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $130.95Sump sludge / honey wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $188.19Sump sludge / honey wagon

$1,031.13CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations

$479,338.53CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CIVIL ENGINEERING PR
CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Capital Projects Fund $3,000.00I-25 and Casper Marginal Beaut

$3,000.00CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$3,000.00CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 23 of 93

34



CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $7,595.07Equipment repair

$7,595.07CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $151.83Tire chains

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $151.83Tire chains

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $189.75Tire chains

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $189.75Tire chains

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $3,584.63Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,451.26Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $2,138.66Arm lift cylinder

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,916.50Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $151.83Tire chains

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $6,476.86Equipment repair

$16,402.90CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $228.42Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $2,034.05Equipment repair

$2,262.47CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $401.91Switch panel

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,475.84Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $505.75Tube assembly

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $378.15Hydraulic line

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $394.30Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,622.88Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,822.84Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $438.50Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $5,960.98Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $958.58Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $5,693.03Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $150.50Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,363.91Flasher light module

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $4,412.97Equipment repair

$31,580.14CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

$57,840.58CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 24 of 93

35



COASTAL CHEMICAL CO
COASTAL CHEMICAL CO Regional Water Operations $68.52Fuel

$68.52COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - Total For Regional Water Operations

$68.52COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COCA COLA BOTTLING C
COCA COLA BOTTLING C Refuse - Residential $8.25Water delivery

$8.25COCA COLA BOTTLING C - Total For Refuse - Residential

$8.25COCA COLA BOTTLING C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fleet Maintenance Fund $281.08Installation of radio

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fleet Maintenance Fund $71.50Replacement of mobile power cable

$352.58COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$352.58COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMTRONIX, INC.
COMTRONIX, INC. Aquatics - Operations $165.00Comtronix Alarm Fee

$165.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations

COMTRONIX, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,068.00Alarm Monitoring

$1,068.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

COMTRONIX, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $168.00Alarm monitoring

$168.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

COMTRONIX, INC. Ice Arena - Operations $183.00Comtronix Alarm Fee

$183.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

COMTRONIX, INC. Rec Center - Operations $108.00Comtronix Alarm Fee

$108.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$1,692.00COMTRONIX, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONOCO - FEDERAL CON
CONOCO - FEDERAL CON Police Career Services $60.79AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$60.79CONOCO - FEDERAL CON - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 25 of 93

36



$60.79CONOCO - FEDERAL CON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONOCO - INTERSTATE
CONOCO - INTERSTATE Police Investigations $34.67AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$34.67CONOCO - INTERSTATE - Total For Police Investigations

$34.67CONOCO - INTERSTATE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONOCO - STOP-N-GO
CONOCO - STOP-N-GO Fire-EMS Operations $39.64Fuel

$39.64CONOCO - STOP-N-GO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$39.64CONOCO - STOP-N-GO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONOCO - THRIFTWAY
CONOCO - THRIFTWAY Police Career Services $40.00SERVICE STATIONS

$40.00CONOCO - THRIFTWAY - Total For Police Career Services

$40.00CONOCO - THRIFTWAY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONTAINER COMPONENTS
CONTAINER COMPONENTS Refuse - Commercial $2,455.02Trash container lids and lock bars

$2,455.02CONTAINER COMPONENTS - Total For Refuse - Commercial

$2,455.02CONTAINER COMPONENTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COPPERLEAF CUSTOM BU
COPPERLEAF CUSTOM BU Public Transit - Operations $5,066.00Installation of partition walls

$5,066.00COPPERLEAF CUSTOM BU - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$5,066.00COPPERLEAF CUSTOM BU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Core & Main
Core & Main Water Meters $5,278.90Meters & Ecoder pits

$5,278.90Core & Main - Total For Water Meters

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 26 of 93

37



$5,278.90Core & Main - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COURTYARD BY MARRIOT
COURTYARD BY MARRIOT Police Career Services $171.35COURTYARD INNS

COURTYARD BY MARRIOT Police Career Services $171.35COURTYARD INNS

$342.70COURTYARD BY MARRIOT - Total For Police Career Services

$342.70COURTYARD BY MARRIOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Hogadon - Operations $530.43New Vacuum and supply's

$530.43COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$530.43COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPI ENVIRONMENTALEXP
CPI ENVIRONMENTALEXP WWTP Operations $156.58Lab supplies

$156.58CPI ENVIRONMENTALEXP - Total For WWTP Operations

$156.58CPI ENVIRONMENTALEXP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPU IIT
CPU IIT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $79.00AVERMEDIA CAM 313 WEBCAM AND JABRA 

CPU IIT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $133.00AVERMEDIA CAM 313 WEBCAM AND JABRA 

$212.00CPU IIT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CPU IIT Cemetery $2,614.00Technology - 2 computers and accessories

$2,614.00CPU IIT - Total For Cemetery

CPU IIT Customer Service $223.00DOCKING STATION FOR BCOYLE

$223.00CPU IIT - Total For Customer Service

CPU IIT Information Services $4,598.00Three High-End Laptops & 2 Docks

$4,598.00CPU IIT - Total For Information Services

CPU IIT Streets $4,440.00Technology Items (computers, software, and

$4,440.00CPU IIT - Total For Streets

CPU IIT Water Distribution $1,539.00High end desktop workstation & webcam

$1,539.00CPU IIT - Total For Water Distribution

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 27 of 93

38



$13,626.00CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRASH DATA GROUP INC
CRASH DATA GROUP INC Police Administration $4,040.00Bosch Crash Data Retrieval tool

$4,040.00CRASH DATA GROUP INC - Total For Police Administration

$4,040.00CRASH DATA GROUP INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Buildings & Structures Fund $1,297.29Lighting supplies for Service Center - Crescen

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Buildings & Structures Fund $208.26Lighting supplies for Metro Animal Shelter - 

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Buildings & Structures Fund $157.64Lighting supplies for Service Center - Crescen

$1,663.19CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$1,663.19CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRIME SCENE INFORMAT
CRIME SCENE INFORMAT Police Investigations $122.00Basic Program & Web Tips - February 2022

$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - Total For Police Investigations

$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRIMEDEX
CRIMEDEX Police Investigations $79.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES

$79.00CRIMEDEX - Total For Police Investigations

$79.00CRIMEDEX - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Capital Projects Fund $11.93Lighting supplies for Casper Soccer - Crum

$11.93CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Capital Projects Fund

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Water Tanks $31.20ELECTRICAL TAPE

$31.20CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Water Tanks

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY WWTP Operations $192.46TIMERS

$192.46CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 28 of 93

39



$235.59CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRUMBL
CRUMBL Parks - Parks Maint. $59.07MISC FOOD STORES-SPECIALITY,CONVENIEN

$59.07CRUMBL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

CRUMBL Police Administration $115.67MISC FOOD STORES-SPECIALITY,CONVENIEN

CRUMBL Police Administration ($115.67)MISC FOOD STORES-SPECIALITY,CONVENIEN

CRUMBL Police Administration $200.88MISC FOOD STORES-SPECIALITY,CONVENIEN

$200.88CRUMBL - Total For Police Administration

$259.95CRUMBL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CY ACE HARDWARE
CY ACE HARDWARE Buildings & Structures Fund $26.98Door repair supplies for Solid Waste - CY Ace

CY ACE HARDWARE Buildings & Structures Fund $24.15BAS Shop Supplies - CY Ace

$51.13CY ACE HARDWARE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CY ACE HARDWARE Golf - Operations $35.99Ace Tool Organizer

$35.99CY ACE HARDWARE - Total For Golf - Operations

CY ACE HARDWARE Water Distribution $22.54Office wall repair items

$22.54CY ACE HARDWARE - Total For Water Distribution

$109.66CY ACE HARDWARE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $1,905.06Inventory couplings

DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $1,276.44Ball valves, couplings, corp stops

DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $1,905.06INVENTORY COUPLINGS

$5,086.56DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Distribution

$5,086.56DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DAVIDSON MECHANICAL,
DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $90.00Boiler intake repair

$90.00DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$90.00DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 29 of 93

40



DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP
DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP Police Federal Grants $60.00DAYS INNS

$60.00DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - Total For Police Federal Grants

$60.00DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I
DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $168.00Vehicle mirror repair

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $129.05Vehicle windshield repair

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $115.00Vehicle glass repair

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $270.08Vehicle glass repair

$682.13DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$682.13DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DELL MARKETING LP
DELL MARKETING LP Capital Projects Fund $727.07Server License

$727.07DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Capital Projects Fund

DELL MARKETING LP Information Services $721.78Azure Overage Reconciliation for Oct -Jan 20

$721.78DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Information Services

DELL MARKETING LP Risk Management $105.88Adobe Pro Subscription

$105.88DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Risk Management

$1,554.73DELL MARKETING LP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DELTA     0062304110
DELTA     0062304110 Ice Arena - Operations $421.20Travel Flight to USIRA Certification - Ice Maki

$421.20DELTA     0062304110 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

$421.20DELTA     0062304110 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DELTA     0062305854
DELTA     0062305854 Metropolitan Planning Org $558.20DELTA- flight to esri user conference

$558.20DELTA     0062305854 - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$558.20DELTA     0062305854 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 30 of 93

41



DELTA     0068992313
DELTA     0068992313 Police Career Services $141.35DELTA

DELTA     0068992313 Police Career Services $141.35DELTA

$282.70DELTA     0068992313 - Total For Police Career Services

$282.70DELTA     0068992313 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $10.13Repair supplies for Rec Center - Dennis Suppl

$10.13DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$10.13DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA
DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA Streets $3,912.802 Pallets Crafco HP Concrete Patch

$3,912.80DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA - Total For Streets

$3,912.80DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DESERT MTN. CORP.
DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,660.52Ice Slicer

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,458.21Ice Slicer

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,520.44Ice Slicer

$10,639.17DESERT MTN. CORP. - Total For Streets

$10,639.17DESERT MTN. CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DETECTION INSTRUMENT
DETECTION INSTRUMENT WWTP Operations $130.98L2 CALIBRATION

$130.98DETECTION INSTRUMENT - Total For WWTP Operations

$130.98DETECTION INSTRUMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DFW AIRPORT PARKING
DFW AIRPORT PARKING Police Career Services $6.00AUTOMOBILE PARKING LOTS AND GARAGES

$6.00DFW AIRPORT PARKING - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 31 of 93

42



$6.00DFW AIRPORT PARKING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Buildings & Structures Fund $46.25Paint for Ft. Caspar - Diamond Vogel

$46.25DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Water Tanks $79.41Paint & supplies for Mtn.Rd. Booster

$79.41DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Water Tanks

$125.66DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DISCOUNT DOORS GARAG
DISCOUNT DOORS GARAG Buildings & Structures Fund $225.00Re-program operators w/remote

DISCOUNT DOORS GARAG Buildings & Structures Fund $176.84Remotes

$401.84DISCOUNT DOORS GARAG - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$401.84DISCOUNT DOORS GARAG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DISCOUNTCELL INC
DISCOUNTCELL INC Police Administration $14,776.40Cradlepoint maintenance renewal

$14,776.40DISCOUNTCELL INC - Total For Police Administration

$14,776.40DISCOUNTCELL INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

discountsafetygear.c
discountsafetygear.c Parks - Parks Maint. $339.94MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES

$339.94discountsafetygear.c - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$339.94discountsafetygear.c - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOMINO'S 6041
DOMINO'S 6041 Regional Water Operations $73.91JPB Meeting Lunch

$73.91DOMINO'S 6041 - Total For Regional Water Operations

DOMINO'S 6041 Water Distribution $54.88FOOD DURING LATE LEAK REPAIR

$54.88DOMINO'S 6041 - Total For Water Distribution

$128.79DOMINO'S 6041 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 32 of 93

43



DONELLS CANDIES
DONELLS CANDIES Police Career Services $105.00CANDY, NUT CONFECTIONERY STORES

$105.00DONELLS CANDIES - Total For Police Career Services

$105.00DONELLS CANDIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOOLEY OIL, INC.
DOOLEY OIL, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $30,448.29Diesel fuel

$30,448.29DOOLEY OIL, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$30,448.29DOOLEY OIL, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $9,278.58Sodium Hypochlorite

$9,278.58DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$9,278.58DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

E & F TOWING TRANSPO
E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $75.00Towing service

$75.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$75.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Social Community Services $109,336.504th Qtr FY2022 Administrative & Incentive F

$109,336.50ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT - Total For Social Community Services

$109,336.50ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH Fire-EMS Administration $900.00Dr. Colgan (Emergency Medical

$900.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$900.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 33 of 93

44



EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $62.75Work boot reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $246.13Work boot/clothing reimbursement

$308.88EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME City Council $122.32Mayors & commissioners breakfast reimburs

$122.32EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For City Council

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $800.00Work tool allotment reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $145.75Work tool allotment reimbursement

$945.75EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Health Insurance Fund $21.09Strategic benefits Mgmt Exam/Resource Boo

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Health Insurance Fund $475.00Strategic benefits Mgmt Exam/Resource Boo

$496.09EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Health Insurance Fund

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $468.45Tuition & book reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $989.64Tuition & book reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $378.60(Remaining) Tuition reimbursement

$1,836.69EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Human Resources

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Parks - Urban Forestry $75.00Arborist exam reimbursement

$75.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Refuse - Residential $150.00Work boot reimbursement

$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Refuse - Residential

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Streets $150.00Work boot reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Streets $150.00Work boot reimbursement

$300.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Streets

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $150.00Work boot reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $100.00Distributions Systems Level 2 Exam Reimburs

$250.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution

$4,484.73EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABORATORIES
ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $52.00Potable water testing

ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $52.00Potable water testing

$104.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$104.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 34 of 93

45



ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $67.00Carbon, Total Organic testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $52.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $134.00Metals by ICP/ICPMS testing

$253.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $544.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $512.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $544.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $320.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $52.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $52.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $52.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

$2,076.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks

$2,329.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENTENMANN-ROVIN COMP
ENTENMANN-ROVIN COMP Fire-EMS Operations $431.00Badges and cap pieces

ENTENMANN-ROVIN COMP Fire-EMS Operations $633.00Badges and cap pieces

$1,064.00ENTENMANN-ROVIN COMP - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$1,064.00ENTENMANN-ROVIN COMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXPEDIA 721875075376
EXPEDIA 721875075376 Police Career Services $177.68TRAVEL AGENCIES

$177.68EXPEDIA 721875075376 - Total For Police Career Services

$177.68EXPEDIA 721875075376 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXXONMOBIL
EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $40.38Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $58.66Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $71.44Fuel

$170.48EXXONMOBIL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

EXXONMOBIL Police Career Services $25.00SERVICE STATIONS

$25.00EXXONMOBIL - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 35 of 93

46



EXXONMOBIL Police Investigations $25.96SERVICE STATIONS

$25.96EXXONMOBIL - Total For Police Investigations

$221.44EXXONMOBIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK  5PYC8CKXJ2
FACEBK  5PYC8CKXJ2 Police Career Services $100.00ADVERTISING SERVICES

$100.00FACEBK  5PYC8CKXJ2 - Total For Police Career Services

$100.00FACEBK  5PYC8CKXJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK  9LGQ8C7YJ2
FACEBK  9LGQ8C7YJ2 Police Career Services $100.00ADVERTISING SERVICES

$100.00FACEBK  9LGQ8C7YJ2 - Total For Police Career Services

$100.00FACEBK  9LGQ8C7YJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK  9Q9P9CTXJ2
FACEBK  9Q9P9CTXJ2 Police Career Services $100.00ADVERTISING SERVICES

$100.00FACEBK  9Q9P9CTXJ2 - Total For Police Career Services

$100.00FACEBK  9Q9P9CTXJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK  AVXM4CFYJ2
FACEBK  AVXM4CFYJ2 Police Career Services $100.00ADVERTISING SERVICES

$100.00FACEBK  AVXM4CFYJ2 - Total For Police Career Services

$100.00FACEBK  AVXM4CFYJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK  HTYK2CKXJ2
FACEBK  HTYK2CKXJ2 Police Career Services $100.00ADVERTISING SERVICES

$100.00FACEBK  HTYK2CKXJ2 - Total For Police Career Services

$100.00FACEBK  HTYK2CKXJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK  KU7BDCFYJ2
FACEBK  KU7BDCFYJ2 Police Career Services $100.00ADVERTISING SERVICES

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 36 of 93

47



$100.00FACEBK  KU7BDCFYJ2 - Total For Police Career Services

$100.00FACEBK  KU7BDCFYJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK  UZ73NCPXJ2
FACEBK  UZ73NCPXJ2 Police Career Services $100.00ADVERTISING SERVICES

$100.00FACEBK  UZ73NCPXJ2 - Total For Police Career Services

$100.00FACEBK  UZ73NCPXJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK  X9VRAC7YJ2
FACEBK  X9VRAC7YJ2 Police Career Services $100.00ADVERTISING SERVICES

$100.00FACEBK  X9VRAC7YJ2 - Total For Police Career Services

$100.00FACEBK  X9VRAC7YJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FAIRFIELD INN
FAIRFIELD INN City Council $192.00Hotel expense during WAM Winter Conferen

FAIRFIELD INN City Council $192.00Hotel expense during WAM Winter Conferen

$384.00FAIRFIELD INN - Total For City Council

FAIRFIELD INN City Manager $192.00Hotel expense during WAM Winter Conferen

$192.00FAIRFIELD INN - Total For City Manager

FAIRFIELD INN Police Career Services $126.56FAIRFIELD INN

$126.56FAIRFIELD INN - Total For Police Career Services

$702.56FAIRFIELD INN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 289157573527
FEDEX 289157573527 Fire-EMS Administration $19.17Shipment of gear for repair

$19.17FEDEX 289157573527 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$19.17FEDEX 289157573527 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 83194911
FEDEX 83194911 Police Records $24.33COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

$24.33FEDEX 83194911 - Total For Police Records

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 37 of 93

48



$24.33FEDEX 83194911 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 83468116
FEDEX 83468116 Police Records $53.74COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

$53.74FEDEX 83468116 - Total For Police Records

$53.74FEDEX 83468116 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 83468120
FEDEX 83468120 Police Records $53.21COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

$53.21FEDEX 83468120 - Total For Police Records

$53.21FEDEX 83468120 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX OFFIC942000094
FEDEX OFFIC942000094 Ft. Caspar Museum $1,355.22Exhibit panels

$1,355.22FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$1,355.22FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FELD FIRE
FELD FIRE Fire-EMS Operations $915.39Thread Savers for SCBA Cylinders

$915.39FELD FIRE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$915.39FELD FIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $26.63Destructor Re-Plumb Project  - PVC Pieces

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $138.12Raw Water Flushing Line Repair

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $56.84Destructor Re-Plumb Project - Tethered Floa

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $691.39Parts for the RE-Plumb of Destructor Sump P

$912.98FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Regional Water Operations

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $36.51CHAIN HOOK WRENCH

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $212.14Shearguard kits

$248.65FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Water Distribution

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Tanks $101.64Pipe, ells, unions, adapters

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 38 of 93

49



$101.64FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Water Tanks

$1,263.27FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIKE CORPORATION
FIKE CORPORATION WWTP Operations $1,559.21TWAS PUMPS RUPTURE DISCS

$1,559.21FIKE CORPORATION - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,559.21FIKE CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Cemetery $20.14Deposit tickets

$20.14FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Cemetery

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Customer Service $110.73Deposit tickets

$110.73FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Customer Service

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Ft. Caspar Museum $20.14Deposit tickets

$20.14FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Hogadon - Admin $10.07Deposit tickets

$10.07FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Hogadon - Admin

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Ice Arena - Operations $20.14Deposit tickets

$20.14FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Metro Animal Shelter $20.14Deposit tickets

$20.14FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Municipal Court $35.47Tamper resistant deposit bags

$35.47FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Municipal Court

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Planning $20.14Deposit tickets

$20.14FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Planning

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Police Administration $40.28Deposit tickets

$40.28FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Police Administration

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Public Transit - Operations $40.28Deposit tickets

$40.28FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Public Transit - Operations

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Rec Center - Admin $20.14Deposit tickets

$20.14FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Rec Center - Admin

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Refuse - Residential $35.47Tamper resistant deposit bags

$35.47FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Refuse - Residential

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:37 AM Page 39 of 93

50



$393.14FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FLAGS IMPORTER CORP
FLAGS IMPORTER CORP WWTP Operations $113.67Flags

$113.67FLAGS IMPORTER CORP - Total For WWTP Operations

$113.67FLAGS IMPORTER CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FORMS FULFILLMENT CE
FORMS FULFILLMENT CE Finance $179.30A/P Checks

$179.30FORMS FULFILLMENT CE - Total For Finance

$179.30FORMS FULFILLMENT CE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FORTERRA
FORTERRA Streets $867.70Catch basin grate and frame

$867.70FORTERRA - Total For Streets

$867.70FORTERRA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FREMONT MOTOR CASPER
FREMONT MOTOR CASPER Fleet Maintenance Fund $778.17Vehicle repair

$778.17FREMONT MOTOR CASPER - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$778.17FREMONT MOTOR CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FRONTIER  OCEEFG
FRONTIER  OCEEFG Police Career Services $184.98FRONTIER AIRLINES - FRONTIER

$184.98FRONTIER  OCEEFG - Total For Police Career Services

$184.98FRONTIER  OCEEFG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GALLS
GALLS Police Career Services $143.96MEN'S,WOMENS'AND CHILDREN'S UNIFORM

$143.96GALLS - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 40 of 93

51



$143.96GALLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $382.17Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $152.96Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $161.96Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $78.84Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $90.00Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $53.96Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $126.00Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $99.20Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $57.23Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $111.00Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $139.46Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $49.60Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $171.69Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $171.69Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $114.46Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $148.80Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $81.62Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $171.69Uniform supplies

$2,362.33GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services

$2,362.33GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GAMETIME
GAMETIME Capital Projects Fund $1,695.62Tots Seats Option 2

$1,695.62GAMETIME - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,695.62GAMETIME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

G-C BUILDING SUPPLY
G-C BUILDING SUPPLY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $316.83Thermostat repair / installation

G-C BUILDING SUPPLY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $518.29Photo eyes wall station installation

$835.12G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 41 of 93

52



G-C BUILDING SUPPLY Balefill - Diversion & Special $794.49Door repair

$794.49G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

G-C BUILDING SUPPLY Refuse - Recycling $1,595.34Door repair

$1,595.34G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$3,224.95G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT
GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $10,959.33Gems S028998-CRL Monitoring &

$10,959.33GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$10,959.33GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COM
GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COM Balefill - Baler Processing $706.84Utility carts

$706.84GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COM - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$706.84GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P.
GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. City Council $1,080.00Legislation Dinner

$1,080.00GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For City Council

GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Ford Wyoming Center $76,242.50Net Operating Loss Funds - March 2022

$76,242.50GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For Ford Wyoming Center

$77,322.50GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRACE INDUSTRIES INC
GRACE INDUSTRIES INC Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $156.00Arson Detection Monitor

$156.00GRACE INDUSTRIES INC - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

$156.00GRACE INDUSTRIES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $23.32BAS Shop Supplies - Grainger

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $65.50HVAC Supplies for Rec Center - Grainger

$88.82GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 42 of 93

53



GRAINGER, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $106.80pH paper for RRT2 team to replace expired o

GRAINGER, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $251.52Spilfyter Strips for RRET2 Team to replace ex

$358.32GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

GRAINGER, INC. Refuse - Recycling $324.79Utility knife / blade / push broom

GRAINGER, INC. Refuse - Recycling $968.75Storage cabinet

$1,293.54GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

GRAINGER, INC. Water Distribution $520.77MOTOR FOR PRESSURE WASHER

GRAINGER, INC. Water Distribution $36.99Test probes

$557.76GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Water Distribution

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $36.60Smoke detector

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $111.27Emergency lights

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $141.90Door operator

$289.77GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,588.21GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRILLPARTS COM
GRILLPARTS COM Fire-EMS Operations $15.10Parts for St. 5 Grill

$15.10GRILLPARTS COM - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$15.10GRILLPARTS COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRIZZLY EXCAVATING &
GRIZZLY EXCAVATING & Capital Projects Fund $9,250.00Yesness Trail Repair

$9,250.00GRIZZLY EXCAVATING & - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$9,250.00GRIZZLY EXCAVATING & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GUS GLOBALSTAR USA
GUS GLOBALSTAR USA Public Safety Communication $189.86TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL

$189.86GUS GLOBALSTAR USA - Total For Public Safety Communications

$189.86GUS GLOBALSTAR USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Balefill - Baler Processing $47.96WHEELS FOR PORTA POWER CART BALER

$47.96HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 43 of 93

54



HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Distribution $41.99CORD REEL FOR VAC

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Distribution $44.99DIAMOND TURBOCUP WHEEL

$86.98HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Water Distribution

$134.94HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARRAH'S RESRVATIONS
HARRAH'S RESRVATIONS Police Career Services $93.79HARRAH'S HOTELS AND CASINOS

$93.79HARRAH'S RESRVATIONS - Total For Police Career Services

$93.79HARRAH'S RESRVATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARRINGTON IND'L PLA
HARRINGTON IND'L PLA WWTP Operations $414.59PVC covers

$414.59HARRINGTON IND'L PLA - Total For WWTP Operations

$414.59HARRINGTON IND'L PLA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HDR ENGINEERING, INC
HDR ENGINEERING, INC Water Administration $10,370.00Water Rights Analysis & Studie

$10,370.00HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Water Administration

$10,370.00HDR ENGINEERING, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HILTON HOTELS
HILTON HOTELS Police Administration $96.00HILTON

HILTON HOTELS Police Administration $438.00HILTON

HILTON HOTELS Police Administration $340.43HILTON

HILTON HOTELS Police Administration $326.98HILTON

$1,201.41HILTON HOTELS - Total For Police Administration

$1,201.41HILTON HOTELS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HITEK COMMUNICATIONS
HITEK COMMUNICATIONS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $184.00Troubleshooting camera

$184.00HITEK COMMUNICATIONS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 44 of 93

55



$184.00HITEK COMMUNICATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOBBY-LOBBY #0233
HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Balefill - Diversion & Special $7.08SUPPLIES FOR DISABILITY MONTH AWARENE

$7.08HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Police Career Services $11.47HOBBY,TOY, AND GAME SHOPS

$11.47HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Police Career Services

$18.55HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOLIDAY STATIONS
HOLIDAY STATIONS Police Career Services $30.00SERVICE STATIONS

$30.00HOLIDAY STATIONS - Total For Police Career Services

$30.00HOLIDAY STATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOLLAND & HART LLP
HOLLAND & HART LLP Water Tanks $442.00Renegotiation of Water Storage

$442.00HOLLAND & HART LLP - Total For Water Tanks

$442.00HOLLAND & HART LLP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMAX OIL SALES INC
HOMAX OIL SALES INC Water Distribution $62.64TRITON 220 #2 FOR VACTOR BLOWER

$62.64HOMAX OIL SALES INC - Total For Water Distribution

HOMAX OIL SALES INC WWTP Operations $111.00LUBRICATIONS

$111.00HOMAX OIL SALES INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$173.64HOMAX OIL SALES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $29,629.32FIVE DIESEL FUEL SHIPMENTS OF 8,000 GALL

$29,629.32HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $32,720.38Diesel fuel

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $29,708.89Fuel

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $38,192.62Diesel fuel, winter additives

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 45 of 93

56



HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $24,568.15Fuel

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $26,703.80Fuel

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,645.00Blue DEF

$153,538.84HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Golf - Operations $5,041.00707 gallons Gas, 631 gallons Diesel

$5,041.00HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Golf - Operations

$188,209.16HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMEDEPOT.COM
HOMEDEPOT.COM Police Investigations $41.90HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

HOMEDEPOT.COM Police Investigations $6.32HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

HOMEDEPOT.COM Police Investigations $217.35HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

HOMEDEPOT.COM Police Investigations $362.25HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

HOMEDEPOT.COM Police Investigations $32.00HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

$659.82HOMEDEPOT.COM - Total For Police Investigations

$659.82HOMEDEPOT.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY
HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $1,556.53Ferric Tank Leak

$1,556.53HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Regional Water Operations

HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Water Distribution $11.86HOSE, FERRULE, WRAP

$11.86HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Water Distribution

HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY WWTP Operations $44.68Drive belts

$44.68HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,613.07HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOTELSCOM91791390447
HOTELSCOM91791390447 Police Career Services $779.70TRAVEL AGENCIES

$779.70HOTELSCOM91791390447 - Total For Police Career Services

$779.70HOTELSCOM91791390447 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOTELSCOM91833351507
HOTELSCOM91833351507 Police Career Services $154.23TRAVEL AGENCIES

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 46 of 93

57



$154.23HOTELSCOM91833351507 - Total For Police Career Services

$154.23HOTELSCOM91833351507 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOTELSCOM91833352728
HOTELSCOM91833352728 Police Career Services $117.70TRAVEL AGENCIES

$117.70HOTELSCOM91833352728 - Total For Police Career Services

$117.70HOTELSCOM91833352728 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOTELSCOM91844356730
HOTELSCOM91844356730 Police Career Services $342.06TRAVEL AGENCIES

$342.06HOTELSCOM91844356730 - Total For Police Career Services

$342.06HOTELSCOM91844356730 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOTSY EQUIPMENT
HOTSY EQUIPMENT Metro Animal Shelter $242.00Downstream soap injector & coupler set

$242.00HOTSY EQUIPMENT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$242.00HOTSY EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN
HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Balefill - Baler Processing $1,999.90Chain Sling Assembly

HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Balefill - Baler Processing $47.17Measuring tape

$2,047.07HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$2,047.07HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HYDRAFLO INC
HYDRAFLO INC Water Distribution $311.04Hydrant valve plates

$311.04HYDRAFLO INC - Total For Water Distribution

$311.04HYDRAFLO INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HYDRO OPTIMIZATION &
HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & Regional Water Operations $1,618.50Field Tech's Labor / Travel Time / Mileage

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 47 of 93

58



$1,618.50HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - Total For Regional Water Operations

$1,618.50HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

IACP
IACP Police Administration $75.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEWH

$75.00IACP - Total For Police Administration

$75.00IACP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INDUSTRIAL SCREEN &
INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & Refuse - Residential $1,925.00Gripper pads

$1,925.00INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & - Total For Refuse - Residential

$1,925.00INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INST. OF POLICE TECH
INST. OF POLICE TECH Police Career Services $895.00MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES

$895.00INST. OF POLICE TECH - Total For Police Career Services

$895.00INST. OF POLICE TECH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR
INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR Buildings & Structures Fund $108.68Plumbing supplies for Mike Sedar - Intermou

$108.68INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$108.68INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTERSTATE ALL BATTE
INTERSTATE ALL BATTE WWTP Operations $517.70Generator battery

$517.70INTERSTATE ALL BATTE - Total For WWTP Operations

$517.70INTERSTATE ALL BATTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $180.00MAINTENANCE BUILDING DOOR

$180.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 48 of 93

59



INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $575.00World Wash - Clean kitchen exhaust at St. 1

$575.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

INTUIT, INC. Police Administration $513.50MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES

$513.50INTUIT, INC. - Total For Police Administration

INTUIT, INC. Police Career Services $284.25PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C

$284.25INTUIT, INC. - Total For Police Career Services

INTUIT, INC. WWTP Operations $1,368.75DUO-CHEK VALVE SPRING

$1,368.75INTUIT, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,921.50INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ISA
ISA Parks - Urban Forestry $193.88Certification Study books

ISA Parks - Urban Forestry $18.99Renewal

$212.87ISA - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry

$212.87ISA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN
ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN Regional Water Operations $1,172.19Gate/heat trace circuit/thermostat electrical 

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN Regional Water Operations $1,067.48Troubleshoot gate & replace light fixtures

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN Regional Water Operations $1,880.12Electrical work on actuators / gate controller

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN Regional Water Operations $1,083.84Heat trace / mixer unit circuit electrical work

$5,203.63ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - Total For Regional Water Operations

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN Water Tanks $581.60Troubleshoot booster station

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN Water Tanks $410.18Electrical work

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN Water Tanks $1,974.30Electrical work

$2,966.08ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - Total For Water Tanks

$8,169.71ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KENETREK BOOTS
KENETREK BOOTS Police Career Services $335.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES

$335.00KENETREK BOOTS - Total For Police Career Services

$335.00KENETREK BOOTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 49 of 93

60



KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $365.00Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $793.30Fire Department Uniforms

$1,158.30KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$1,158.30KINSCO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $257.15COC Mix/Short Load Fee/Fuel Surcharge/Win

$257.15KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets

$257.15KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KOA HILLS CONSULTING
KOA HILLS CONSULTING Finance $656.25Budgeting & Project Consulting/AR Billing Su

KOA HILLS CONSULTING Finance $437.50Project Management Support/Budgeting Con

$1,093.75KOA HILLS CONSULTING - Total For Finance

$1,093.75KOA HILLS CONSULTING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KUBWATER RESOURCES,
KUBWATER RESOURCES, WWTP Operations $7,158.54Zetag polymer for dewatering

$7,158.54KUBWATER RESOURCES, - Total For WWTP Operations

$7,158.54KUBWATER RESOURCES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

L.N. CURTIS & SONS I
L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Capital Projects Fund $9,769.00Uniform supplies

$9,769.00L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - Total For Capital Projects Fund

L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Fire-EMS Operations $490.08Structural Boots

L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Fire-EMS Operations $948.15Firefighting Gloves

$1,438.23L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$11,207.23L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LAMAR OUTDOOR ADVERT

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 50 of 93

61



LAMAR OUTDOOR ADVERT Police Federal Grants $1,300.00Digital posters / bulletins

$1,300.00LAMAR OUTDOOR ADVERT - Total For Police Federal Grants

$1,300.00LAMAR OUTDOOR ADVERT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LAME LLC
LAME LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $57,110.79Casper SWF Fiber Optics Extens

$57,110.79LAME LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

LAME LLC Capital Projects Fund $17,392.96Casper SWF Fiber Optics Extens

$17,392.96LAME LLC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$74,503.75LAME LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LAWSON PRODUCTS
LAWSON PRODUCTS WWTP Operations $945.75SHOP SUPPLIES & TOOLS

$945.75LAWSON PRODUCTS - Total For WWTP Operations

$945.75LAWSON PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LE MERIDIEN INDIANAP
LE MERIDIEN INDIANAP Sewer Wastewater Collection $879.84hotel for conference

LE MERIDIEN INDIANAP Sewer Wastewater Collection $879.84hotel for conference

$1,759.68LE MERIDIEN INDIANAP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$1,759.68LE MERIDIEN INDIANAP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LIGHTING SUPPLY
LIGHTING SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $30.17Lights for Council Chambers - Lighting Supply

LIGHTING SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $9.00Lights for Council Chambers - Lighting Supply

$39.17LIGHTING SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$39.17LIGHTING SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LITTLE AMERICA
LITTLE AMERICA City Manager $5.18Food Expense during WAM winter conferenc

LITTLE AMERICA City Manager $53.30Fuel expense at WAM Winter Conference

$58.48LITTLE AMERICA - Total For City Manager

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 51 of 93

62



$58.48LITTLE AMERICA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LITTLE CAESARS
LITTLE CAESARS Police Investigations $99.65FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$99.65LITTLE CAESARS - Total For Police Investigations

$99.65LITTLE CAESARS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LLRMI
LLRMI Police Career Services ($525.00)MANAGEMENT, CONSULTING AND PUBLIC R

($525.00)LLRMI - Total For Police Career Services

($525.00)LLRMI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Aquatics - Operations $1,171.93Aquatic Center HVAC Work

$1,171.93LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Aquatics - Operations

LONG BUILDING TECHNO Balefill - Diversion & Special $437.50Heater repair

$437.50LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

LONG BUILDING TECHNO Buildings & Structures Fund $3,698.70Fan assembly

$3,698.70LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

LONG BUILDING TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $147.09Actuator

LONG BUILDING TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $703.08Damper actuator

$850.17LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

LONG BUILDING TECHNO Information Services $1,195.10CH phone room air-conditioner

$1,195.10LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Information Services

LONG BUILDING TECHNO Regional Water Operations $755.69Heater repair

$755.69LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Regional Water Operations

$8,109.09LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LUBRICATION ENGINEER
LUBRICATION ENGINEER WWTP Operations $374.91MONOLEC R&O LUBE

$374.91LUBRICATION ENGINEER - Total For WWTP Operations

$374.91LUBRICATION ENGINEER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 52 of 93

63



LYFT    RIDE FRI
LYFT    RIDE FRI Information Services $18.01TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

$18.01LYFT    RIDE FRI - Total For Information Services

$18.01LYFT    RIDE FRI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MAD TRANSPORT&TOWING
MAD TRANSPORT&TOWING Regional Water Operations $125.00F-450 Super Duty Tow

$125.00MAD TRANSPORT&TOWING - Total For Regional Water Operations

$125.00MAD TRANSPORT&TOWING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MAVERIK #344
MAVERIK #344 Police Career Services $50.00SERVICE STATIONS

$50.00MAVERIK #344 - Total For Police Career Services

$50.00MAVERIK #344 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Diversion & Special $57.45SUPPLIES FOR DISABILITY MONTH AWARENE

$57.45MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

MENARDS CASPER WY Capital Projects Fund $58.82Repair supplies for Fire Station 1 - Menards

MENARDS CASPER WY Capital Projects Fund $235.58Materials for improvement at Drill Tower

$294.40MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Capital Projects Fund

MENARDS CASPER WY Cemetery $142.99HOME DEPOT CEMETERY SHOP CHARGER

MENARDS CASPER WY Cemetery $90.82MENARDS SAFETY VEST AND ITEMS

MENARDS CASPER WY Cemetery $21.96HOME DEPOT BULBS FOR CEMETERY BUFFER

$255.77MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Cemetery

MENARDS CASPER WY Rec Center - Admin $18.89Spray Chalk for door decoration contest

$18.89MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Rec Center - Admin

MENARDS CASPER WY Regional Water Operations $519.00Trash Pump for Ferric Tanks

MENARDS CASPER WY Regional Water Operations $54.22Hypolines Project Repair  Materials

$573.22MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Regional Water Operations

MENARDS CASPER WY RWS - Booster Stations $28.98ARV valves

$28.98MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

MENARDS CASPER WY Traffic Control $72.74Striper repair parts and lag screws for sign in

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 53 of 93

64



$72.74MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Traffic Control

MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $231.12DEF, CLEANING SUPPLIES

$231.12MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Distribution

$1,532.57MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MERBACK AWARDS CO
MERBACK AWARDS CO City Council $72.10Name tags and name plate

$72.10MERBACK AWARDS CO - Total For City Council

MERBACK AWARDS CO Police Administration $530.15MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES

$530.15MERBACK AWARDS CO - Total For Police Administration

$602.25MERBACK AWARDS CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I WWTP Operations $173.11LAB SUPPLIES

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I WWTP Operations $43.87STERILE FILTERS

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I WWTP Operations $435.99LABORATORY SUPPLIES

$652.97MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I - Total For WWTP Operations

$652.97MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ML AUTOMOTIVE
ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $117.00Vehicle alignment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $117.00Vehicle alignment

$234.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$234.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOTION AND FLOW CONT
MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $330.86Hydraulic hoses

$330.86MOTION AND FLOW CONT - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$330.86MOTION AND FLOW CONT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Capital Projects Fund $4,241.52Radio control heads for unmarked units

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 54 of 93

65



MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Capital Projects Fund $5,262.74Bluetooth Radio Mics

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Capital Projects Fund $413.84Radio control heads for unmarked units

$9,918.10MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$9,918.10MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Code Enforcement $105.17Printing service - plumbing door hanger

MOUNTAIN STATES Code Enforcement $136.56Printing service - permit applications

MOUNTAIN STATES Code Enforcement $212.26Printing services - inspection books

$453.99MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Code Enforcement

$453.99MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES LITH
MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Ft. Caspar Museum $741.55Rack Cards for museum promotion

$741.55MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$741.55MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE
MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $6,402.46ERTS

MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $6,389.12Itron ERW-1300-402 ERTs

$12,791.58MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE - Total For Water Meters

$12,791.58MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN-PLAINS MUSE
MOUNTAIN-PLAINS MUSE Ft. Caspar Museum $200.00Institutional membership for Fort Caspar Mu

$200.00MOUNTAIN-PLAINS MUSE - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$200.00MOUNTAIN-PLAINS MUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY
MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY Fire-EMS Operations $3,158.12Elkhart Tips and 1.5" shutoff for hose

$3,158.12MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 55 of 93

66



$3,158.12MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME
MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Parks - Parks Maint. $29.99hose for wash bay

$29.99MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$29.99MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NACE INTERNATIONAL
NACE INTERNATIONAL Water Tanks $100.00M. ANDERSON ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP

$100.00NACE INTERNATIONAL - Total For Water Tanks

$100.00NACE INTERNATIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Buildings & Structures Fund $46.96HVAC Repair Supplies for City Hall - NAPA

$46.96NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $99,773.83Consumables, small tools, parts, etc

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $12,249.25Consumables, small tools, parts, etc

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,084.65Consumables, small tools, parts, etc

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $197.92Consumables, small tools, parts, etc

$114,305.65NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $393.56Consumables, small tools, parts, etc

$393.56NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Tanks $49.69Seam sealer, paint brushes, sand pad

$49.69NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Water Tanks

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP WWTP Operations $38.94Oil

$38.94NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For WWTP Operations

$114,834.80NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATES FLOWERS
NATES FLOWERS Police Administration $300.00FLORISTS

$300.00NATES FLOWERS - Total For Police Administration

$300.00NATES FLOWERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 56 of 93

67



NATIONAL INTERCOLLEG
NATIONAL INTERCOLLEG City Council $20,000.002022 CNFR Sponsorship

$20,000.00NATIONAL INTERCOLLEG - Total For City Council

$20,000.00NATIONAL INTERCOLLEG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $7,500.00Juvenile Detention - February 2022

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $7,500.00Juvenile Detention - December 2021

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $7,500.00Juvenile Detention - January 2022

$22,500.00NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Administration

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Social Community Services $3,439.2550% of GW Mechanical invoice #SV-7190

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Social Community Services $1,183.8740% of Gary Brink Inc - Inv #FD680765

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Social Community Services $1,250.0050% of Concept Construction invoice #774

$5,873.12NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Social Community Services

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Weed & Pest Fund $65,000.00Annual payment to NCWP for Mosquito Abat

$65,000.00NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$93,373.12NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATRONA COUNTY PUBLI
NATRONA COUNTY PUBLI Capital Projects Fund $46,105.001% #16 Funding Natrona County

$46,105.00NATRONA COUNTY PUBLI - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$46,105.00NATRONA COUNTY PUBLI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $118.92Safety glasses

$118.92NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $750.83Cordless vacuum & battery

$750.83NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

NORCO, INC. Cemetery $100.66NORCO SAFETY ITEMS

$100.66NORCO, INC. - Total For Cemetery

NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $76.92EMS Gloves

NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $576.90EMS Gloves

$653.82NORCO, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 57 of 93

68



NORCO, INC. Golf - Operations $149.41PPE for Seasonals

$149.41NORCO, INC. - Total For Golf - Operations

NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $499.94Dust Pan /Disinfectant Cleaner / Cleaning Su

$499.94NORCO, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

NORCO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $61.82Janitorial supplies

$61.82NORCO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

NORCO, INC. Water Distribution $17.50Earmuff hearing protector

NORCO, INC. Water Distribution $93.06CARBON DIOXIDE

NORCO, INC. Water Distribution $93.42safety vests

$203.98NORCO, INC. - Total For Water Distribution

NORCO, INC. Water Tanks $171.51Oxygen, acetylene, carbon dioxide

$171.51NORCO, INC. - Total For Water Tanks

NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $23.37COMPRESSED O2

NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations ($0.83)Credit

NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $129.83MECHANIC LEATHER GLOVES

NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $43.97Face shields

$196.34NORCO, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

NORCO, INC. WWTP Regional Interceptors $264.78LATEX GLOVES, BROOM

$264.78NORCO, INC. - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$3,172.01NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU
NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Refuse - Residential $2,000.00Cylinder replacement

$2,000.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - Total For Refuse - Residential

$2,000.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $340.43Bolt biter sets

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $199.00Power drill

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $52.10Hole saws

$591.53NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Traffic Control $35.10Anti tamper tools for David St station clock

$35.10NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Traffic Control

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Tanks $240.78Supplies for Mtn. R d. Booster

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 58 of 93

69



NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Tanks $21.85Wedge anchor for Mtn Rd Booster

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Tanks $17.48WEDGE ANCHOR

$280.11NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Water Tanks

$906.74NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NVA CASPER VETERINAR
NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Shelter $25.88Veterinary services

$25.88NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$25.88NVA CASPER VETERINAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OFFICE DEPOT
OFFICE DEPOT Customer Service $55.252 black toner orders for both printers

$55.25OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Customer Service

OFFICE DEPOT Finance $55.252 black toner orders for both printers

$55.25OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Finance

OFFICE DEPOT Health Insurance Fund $55.252 black toner orders for both printers

$55.25OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Health Insurance Fund

OFFICE DEPOT Human Resources $55.252 black toner orders for both printers

$55.25OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Human Resources

OFFICE DEPOT Risk Management $55.272 black toner orders for both printers

OFFICE DEPOT Risk Management $90.7212 packs of blue clasp envelopes

$145.99OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Risk Management

$366.99OFFICE DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OHMART/VEGA CORP
OHMART/VEGA CORP WWTP Regional Interceptors $716.55Meter

$716.55OHMART/VEGA CORP - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$716.55OHMART/VEGA CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OLD TOWN PUMP
OLD TOWN PUMP Police Administration $17.16SERVICE STATIONS

$17.16OLD TOWN PUMP - Total For Police Administration

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 59 of 93

70



$17.16OLD TOWN PUMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OPTICSPLANET,
OPTICSPLANET, Police Career Services $53.85SPORTING GOODS STORES

OPTICSPLANET, Police Career Services $53.85SPORTING GOODS STORES

OPTICSPLANET, Police Career Services $191.29SPORTING GOODS STORES

OPTICSPLANET, Police Career Services $107.71SPORTING GOODS STORES

$406.70OPTICSPLANET, - Total For Police Career Services

$406.70OPTICSPLANET, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OTTO ENVIRONMENTAL L
OTTO ENVIRONMENTAL L Ft. Caspar Museum $103.25Horse Head for Exhibits

$103.25OTTO ENVIRONMENTAL L - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$103.25OTTO ENVIRONMENTAL L - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OWPSACSTATE
OWPSACSTATE WWTP Operations $358.00TRAINING

$358.00OWPSACSTATE - Total For WWTP Operations

$358.00OWPSACSTATE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PACE ANALYTICAL SERV
PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Operations $144.00February 2022 WYPDES testing

$144.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - Total For WWTP Operations

$144.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH
PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH Water Distribution $47.73Hydrant flag materials

$47.73PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - Total For Water Distribution

PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH Water Tanks $215.00CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS FOR MTN. RD. B

$215.00PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - Total For Water Tanks

$262.73PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 60 of 93

71



PANCHO S MEXICAN FOO
PANCHO S MEXICAN FOO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $117.97BREAKFAST BURRITOS FOR ELKA CALMES RE

$117.97PANCHO S MEXICAN FOO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$117.97PANCHO S MEXICAN FOO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PAYPAL  BOSS COINS
PAYPAL  BOSS COINS Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $487.00Challenge Coins - Citizen Recognition Award

$487.00PAYPAL  BOSS COINS - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

$487.00PAYPAL  BOSS COINS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PAYPAL  PEAKSPRAIRI
PAYPAL  PEAKSPRAIRI Golf - Operations $144.50Peaks and Prairies Membership

PAYPAL  PEAKSPRAIRI Golf - Operations $144.50Peaks & Prairies Membership Dues

$289.00PAYPAL  PEAKSPRAIRI - Total For Golf - Operations

$289.00PAYPAL  PEAKSPRAIRI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PAYPAL  WYOMING GEO
PAYPAL  WYOMING GEO Information Services $25.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEWH

$25.00PAYPAL  WYOMING GEO - Total For Information Services

$25.00PAYPAL  WYOMING GEO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEDEN'S INC
PEDEN'S INC Balefill - Diversion & Special $780.00Earth Day T-shirts

$780.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$780.00PEDEN'S INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PETSMART #3082
PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $93.98PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $27.99PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

$121.97PETSMART #3082 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 61 of 93

72



$121.97PETSMART #3082 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PLATTE RIVER PARKWAY
PLATTE RIVER PARKWAY Capital Projects Fund $50,000.00Platte River Trails Trust

$50,000.00PLATTE RIVER PARKWAY - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$50,000.00PLATTE RIVER PARKWAY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,644.95Printing / mailing / postage service

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,825.33Printing / mailing / postage service

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $2,857.06Printing / mailing / postage service

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,554.24Printing / mailing / postage service

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,062.50Printing / mailing / postage service

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,421.53Printing / mailing / postage service

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,839.08Printing / mailing / postage service

$24,204.69POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service

$24,204.69POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PP WASCOP
PP WASCOP Police Administration $500.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZA

$500.00PP WASCOP - Total For Police Administration

$500.00PP WASCOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PRIDE SOLUTIONS LLC
PRIDE SOLUTIONS LLC Refuse - Recycling $502.17CUTTING EDGES FOR LOADER AT MRF

$502.17PRIDE SOLUTIONS LLC - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$502.17PRIDE SOLUTIONS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PROACTIVE SPORTS
PROACTIVE SPORTS Golf $420.00Water Bottles Inventory

$420.00PROACTIVE SPORTS - Total For Golf

PROACTIVE SPORTS Golf - Operations $787.07Divot Tool Marketing

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 62 of 93

73



$787.07PROACTIVE SPORTS - Total For Golf - Operations

$1,207.07PROACTIVE SPORTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN
PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN WWTP Operations $1,395.00Cleaning services - February 2022

$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RDOCE BIL 020112
RDOCE BIL 020112 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $282.15MAGNET FOR GPS ROVER

$282.15RDOCE BIL 020112 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$282.15RDOCE BIL 020112 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RED LOBSTER 0639
RED LOBSTER 0639 City Manager $107.12Food expense during WAM Winter Conferen

$107.12RED LOBSTER 0639 - Total For City Manager

$107.12RED LOBSTER 0639 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RESIDENCE INN LAS VE
RESIDENCE INN LAS VE Police Career Services $406.80RESIDENCE INN

$406.80RESIDENCE INN LAS VE - Total For Police Career Services

$406.80RESIDENCE INN LAS VE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RESPOND FIRST AID OF
RESPOND FIRST AID OF Police Administration $138.30LAB/MEDICAL/DENTAL/OPHTHALMIC HOSPI

$138.30RESPOND FIRST AID OF - Total For Police Administration

$138.30RESPOND FIRST AID OF - ALL DEPARTMENTS

REVIVAL ANIMAL HEALT
REVIVAL ANIMAL HEALT Metro Animal Shelter $383.17PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

REVIVAL ANIMAL HEALT Metro Animal Shelter $132.28PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 63 of 93

74



REVIVAL ANIMAL HEALT Metro Animal Shelter $520.98PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

$1,036.43REVIVAL ANIMAL HEALT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$1,036.43REVIVAL ANIMAL HEALT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RMI CASPER
RMI CASPER Water Tanks $1,188.58BOOSTER LOTO SUPPLIES

$1,188.58RMI CASPER - Total For Water Tanks

RMI CASPER WWTP Operations $98.00CALIBRATION GAS

$98.00RMI CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,286.58RMI CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $3,319.69Bulk Oxygen - Rocky Mountain Air Solutions

$3,319.69Rocky Mountain - Total For Regional Water Operations

Rocky Mountain Water Distribution $22.20Monthly rental

$22.20Rocky Mountain - Total For Water Distribution

$3,341.89Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Operations $3,778.03Acct #54730761-088 1

$3,778.03ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Pool $345.41Acct #54730761-112 9

$345.41ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics - Pool

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ash Street Building $707.65Acct #54730761-154 1

$707.65ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ash Street Building

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $13,838.58Acct #54730761-090 7

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $663.77Acct #54730761-139 2

$14,502.35ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Cemetery $115.23Acct #54730761-092 3

$115.23ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Cemetery

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Center Building $1,218.33Acct #54730761-093 1

$1,218.33ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Center Building

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Hall $2,716.17Acct #54730761-093 1

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 64 of 93

75



$2,716.17ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Hall

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $795.10Acct #60445507-008 5

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $860.32Acct #54730761-141 8

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $2,244.70Acct #54730761-097 2

$3,900.12ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $6,255.30Acct #54730761-126 9

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $7,748.00Acct #54730761-100 4

$14,003.30ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Marathon Building $725.08Acct #54730761-093 1

$725.08ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Marathon Building

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Metro Animal Shelter $1,083.80Acct #54730761-102 0

$1,083.80ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Miller St. Dormitory $27.80Acct #54730761-093 1

$27.80ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Miller St. Dormitory

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Athletic Maint. $785.95Acct #54730761-131 9

$785.95ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint. $1,158.64Acct #54730761-093 1

$1,158.64ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $58.73Acct #54730761-148 3

$58.73ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Police Administration $521.75Acct #54730761-104 6

$521.75ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Police Administration

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Transit - Operations $574.02Acct #54730761-156 6

$574.02ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Transit - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Rec Center - Operations $3,162.14Acct #54730761-095 6

$3,162.14ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Rec Center - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,134.49Acct #60931133-012 8

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $26.18Acct #60931133-004 5

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $630.11Acct #60931133-017 7

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,380.63Acct #60931133-011 0

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $543.65Acct #60931133-005 2

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $188.21Acct #60931133-006 0

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $33.92Acct #60931133-009 4

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $394.96Acct #60931133-002 9

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $203.12Acct #60931133-013 6

$4,535.27ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 65 of 93

76



ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $26.29Acct #60931133-022 7

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.56Acct #60931133-021 9

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $46.72Acct #60931133-015 1

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.17Acct #60931133-024 3

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $103.50Acct #60931133-026 8

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $205.49Acct #60931133-008 6

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.24Acct #60931133-001 1

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.94Acct #60931133-019 3

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $26,228.01Acct #60931133-009 4

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $26.08Acct #60931133-014 4

$26,736.00ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Sewer Wastewater Collection $702.70Acct #54730761-105 3

$702.70ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Traffic Control $45,997.19Acct #54730761-106 1

$45,997.19ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Traffic Control

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $1,817.11Acct #54730761-002 2

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $18,057.31Acct #54730761-107 9

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $87.97Acct #54730761-135 0

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $1,795.80Acct #54730761-002 2

$21,758.19ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $25,618.40Acct #54730761-108 7

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $514.98Acct #54730761-004 8

$26,133.38ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations

$175,247.23ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROCKY MT ANIMAL HOSP
ROCKY MT ANIMAL HOSP Metro Animal Shelter $460.00Veterinary services

$460.00ROCKY MT ANIMAL HOSP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$460.00ROCKY MT ANIMAL HOSP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rooter
Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $853.65Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 66 of 93

77



Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $292.22Porta-John from R&R

$1,913.57Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$1,913.57Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROTO ROOTER
ROTO ROOTER Fire-EMS Operations $454.00Trailer Jetter - St2

$454.00ROTO ROOTER - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$454.00ROTO ROOTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROTORK CONTROLS INC
ROTORK CONTROLS INC WWTP Operations $1,709.09Actuator parts

$1,709.09ROTORK CONTROLS INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,709.09ROTORK CONTROLS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAFARILAND TRAINING
SAFARILAND TRAINING Police Career Services ($895.00)SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

($895.00)SAFARILAND TRAINING - Total For Police Career Services

($895.00)SAFARILAND TRAINING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAFARILAND, LLC
SAFARILAND, LLC Police Career Services $185.33INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES NOT ESLEWHERE CLAS

$185.33SAFARILAND, LLC - Total For Police Career Services

$185.33SAFARILAND, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE
SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE Fire-EMS Training $55.00Car seat tech recertification -Rush

$55.00SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$55.00SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 67 of 93

78



SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS Balefill - Diversion & Special $440.13Service / Oil Change

$440.13SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$440.13SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SALTUS TECHNOLOGIES,
SALTUS TECHNOLOGIES, Police Administration $299.90Vehicle charger

$299.90SALTUS TECHNOLOGIES, - Total For Police Administration

$299.90SALTUS TECHNOLOGIES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $398.98SCALE HOUSE MESSAGE/TRAINING

SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $46.74PAPER TOWELS AND TPAPER

$445.72SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $19.98Station Supplies

$19.98SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $310.68CONCESSIONS - Resale Food

SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $110.52CONCESSIONS

$421.20SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

SAMS CLUB #6425 Police Administration $80.90WHOLESALE CLUBS

$80.90SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Police Administration

SAMS CLUB #6425 Refuse - Residential $1,788.98SCALE HOUSE MESSAGE TRAINING TV

$1,788.98SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Refuse - Residential

SAMS CLUB #6425 Streets $54.44Paper towels and AA batteries

$54.44SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Streets

SAMS CLUB #6425 WWTP Operations $245.91Janitorial, kitchen supplies

SAMS CLUB #6425 WWTP Operations $81.70PAPER SUPPLIES

$327.61SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For WWTP Operations

$3,138.83SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $275.84Station Supplies

SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $490.46Station Supplies

$766.30SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 68 of 93

79



SAMSCLUB #6425 Golf - Operations $172.04WHOLESALE CLUBS

$172.04SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Golf - Operations

SAMSCLUB #6425 Police Administration $34.96WHOLESALE CLUBS

$34.96SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Police Administration

$973.30SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB.COM Ice Arena - Concessions $318.82CONCESSIONS

$318.82SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$318.82SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $72.83Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $71.99Fuel

$144.82SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$144.82SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Balefill - Baler Processing $68.66Paint & painting supplies

$68.66SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Buildings & Structures Fund $140.58Painting Supplies for PD - Sherwin Williams

$140.58SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$209.24SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHUTTERFLY
SHUTTERFLY Police Administration $143.94CAMERA AND PHOTOGRAPHIC SUPPLY STOR

$143.94SHUTTERFLY - Total For Police Administration

$143.94SHUTTERFLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SILVER FOX STEAKHOUS
SILVER FOX STEAKHOUS Police Administration $288.00EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS

$288.00SILVER FOX STEAKHOUS - Total For Police Administration

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 69 of 93

80



$288.00SILVER FOX STEAKHOUS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT
SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT Police Investigations $517.25COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT Police Investigations $595.22COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT Police Investigations $340.00COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT Police Investigations $219.83COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT Police Investigations $1,992.70COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT Police Investigations $282.23COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

$3,947.23SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT - Total For Police Investigations

$3,947.23SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL
SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $400.00Confidential legal or medical matters

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $700.00Confidential legal or medical matters

$1,100.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Career Services

$1,100.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SOURCE OFFICE
SOURCE OFFICE Cemetery $178.78STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING INK 

$178.78SOURCE OFFICE - Total For Cemetery

$178.78SOURCE OFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SOUTHWES  5261480041
SOUTHWES  5261480041 Police Career Services $507.96SOUTHWEST AIRLINES

$507.96SOUTHWES  5261480041 - Total For Police Career Services

$507.96SOUTHWES  5261480041 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SPF45
SPF45 Police Administration $35.58AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$35.58SPF45 - Total For Police Administration

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 70 of 93

81



$35.58SPF45 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE
SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE Police Administration $50.00SPORTING GOODS STORES

$50.00SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - Total For Police Administration

$50.00SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SPOTIFY
SPOTIFY Fire-EMS Administration $9.99Fraudulent Charges - No Credit Given

SPOTIFY Fire-EMS Administration $9.99Fraudulent Charges - No Credit given

$19.98SPOTIFY - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$19.98SPOTIFY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU
SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU Hogadon - Operations $500.00TOURIST ATTRACTIONS AND EXHIBITS

$500.00SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$500.00SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Human Resources $7.99Adaptor for docking station

$7.99SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Human Resources

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Police Patrol $87.00COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC

$87.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Police Patrol

$94.99SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  CROWN FORMALWEAR
SQ  CROWN FORMALWEAR Fire-EMS Operations $10.50Class A Fitting for FF Balabanoff

$10.50SQ  CROWN FORMALWEAR - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$10.50SQ  CROWN FORMALWEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  FCMA

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 71 of 93

82



SQ  FCMA Ft. Caspar Museum $1,500.00Advertisement in True West magazine

$1,500.00SQ  FCMA - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

SQ  FCMA General Fund Revenue $1,412.16Consignment items sold in museum store

$1,412.16SQ  FCMA - Total For General Fund Revenue

$2,912.16SQ  FCMA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  GREAT HARVEST BA
SQ  GREAT HARVEST BA Human Resources $4.724 doughnuts for March 2022's Celebration wi

$4.72SQ  GREAT HARVEST BA - Total For Human Resources

SQ  GREAT HARVEST BA Police Administration $168.00FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$168.00SQ  GREAT HARVEST BA - Total For Police Administration

$172.72SQ  GREAT HARVEST BA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  HAT SIX HONEY
SQ  HAT SIX HONEY Police Career Services $100.00MISC FOOD STORES-SPECIALITY,CONVENIEN

$100.00SQ  HAT SIX HONEY - Total For Police Career Services

$100.00SQ  HAT SIX HONEY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  NATRONA COUNTY M
SQ  NATRONA COUNTY M Cemetery $113.50MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NATRONA C

$113.50SQ  NATRONA COUNTY M - Total For Cemetery

$113.50SQ  NATRONA COUNTY M - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Ice Arena - Classes $142.00STAFF JACKETS

$142.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Ice Arena - Classes

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Regional Water Operations $872.50Operators Shirt Order

$872.50SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$1,014.50SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  RAZE EYEWEAR
SQ  RAZE EYEWEAR Golf $474.30Sunglasses for Merhandise

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 72 of 93

83



$474.30SQ  RAZE EYEWEAR - Total For Golf

$474.30SQ  RAZE EYEWEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  ROCKY MOUNTAIN S
SQ  ROCKY MOUNTAIN S Police Administration $545.00BANDS, ORCHESTRAS, ENTERTAINERS

$545.00SQ  ROCKY MOUNTAIN S - Total For Police Administration

$545.00SQ  ROCKY MOUNTAIN S - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  STEAMBOAT DELI
SQ  STEAMBOAT DELI Police Administration $45.44EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS

$45.44SQ  STEAMBOAT DELI - Total For Police Administration

$45.44SQ  STEAMBOAT DELI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  THE CHEESE BARRE
SQ  THE CHEESE BARRE Police Grants Fund $128.76EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS

$128.76SQ  THE CHEESE BARRE - Total For Police Grants Fund

$128.76SQ  THE CHEESE BARRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  THE PERFECT CUP
SQ  THE PERFECT CUP City Manager $11.81Food expense during WAM Winter Conferen

$11.81SQ  THE PERFECT CUP - Total For City Manager

$11.81SQ  THE PERFECT CUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAPLES
STAPLES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $64.97THUMB DRIVES FOR STORAGE USE WITH ZO

STAPLES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $167.99STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S

$232.96STAPLES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

STAPLES Balefill - Diversion & Special $115.99INK CARTRIDGE FOR SWF

STAPLES Balefill - Diversion & Special $32.52SUPPLIES FOR DISABILITY MONTH AWARENE

$148.51STAPLES - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

STAPLES Fire-EMS Administration $183.96Supplies for Scott Airpack inventory

$183.96STAPLES - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:38 AM Page 73 of 93

84



STAPLES Golf - Operations $54.48Label Maker Cartridge, markers

STAPLES Golf - Operations $14.98Office Supplies

STAPLES Golf - Operations $27.98POS Ethernet Converters

$97.44STAPLES - Total For Golf - Operations

STAPLES Hogadon - Operations $95.96Ofice Supplies

$95.96STAPLES - Total For Hogadon - Operations

STAPLES Metropolitan Planning Org ($9.99)Office Supplies- return unused envelopes

STAPLES Metropolitan Planning Org $57.98Office Supplies- invitations

$47.99STAPLES - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

STAPLES Parks - Parks Maint. $129.99STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S

STAPLES Parks - Parks Maint. $99.99STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S

$229.98STAPLES - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

STAPLES Police Administration $41.45STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S

$41.45STAPLES - Total For Police Administration

STAPLES Public Transit - Operations $29.16Office Supplies

$29.16STAPLES - Total For Public Transit - Operations

STAPLES Risk Management $240.63COPIES - BLUE ENVELOPE KITS FOR PD

$240.63STAPLES - Total For Risk Management

STAPLES WWTP Operations $57.04OFFICE SUPPLIES

$57.04STAPLES - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,405.08STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAPLES DIRECT
STAPLES DIRECT Health Insurance Fund $46.191 Wireless Ergo Keyboard and Optical Mouse

$46.19STAPLES DIRECT - Total For Health Insurance Fund

STAPLES DIRECT Public Transit - Operations $37.13OFFICE SUPPLIES

$37.13STAPLES DIRECT - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$83.32STAPLES DIRECT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STARBUCKS 800-782-72
STARBUCKS 800-782-72 Police Administration $18.85FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$18.85STARBUCKS 800-782-72 - Total For Police Administration

$18.85STARBUCKS 800-782-72 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:39 AM Page 74 of 93

85



STARBUCKS CONC B WES
STARBUCKS CONC B WES Information Services $3.51FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$3.51STARBUCKS CONC B WES - Total For Information Services

$3.51STARBUCKS CONC B WES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Fire-EMS Training $39.00Background checks

$39.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Fire-EMS Training

STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $15,048.12Retiree Subsidy - February 2022

$15,048.12STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund

STATE OF WY. Police Administration $60.00Notary Public Application - Adam Uhrich

STATE OF WY. Police Administration $60.00Notary Public Application - Josh Albrecht

$120.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Police Administration

$15,207.12STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATERBROS126
STATERBROS126 Information Services $69.35GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$69.35STATERBROS126 - Total For Information Services

$69.35STATERBROS126 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STRAIGHTTALK AIRTIME
STRAIGHTTALK AIRTIME Police Federal Grants $37.72TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL

$37.72STRAIGHTTALK AIRTIME - Total For Police Federal Grants

$37.72STRAIGHTTALK AIRTIME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC.
SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Refuse - Recycling $1,706.17Installation of conduit

SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Refuse - Recycling $1,706.17Installation of conduit & wiring

SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Refuse - Recycling $1,706.17Installation of electrical wiring

$5,118.51SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$5,118.51SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:39 AM Page 75 of 93

86



SURVEYMONK  T
SURVEYMONK  T Police Administration $384.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES

$384.00SURVEYMONK  T - Total For Police Administration

$384.00SURVEYMONK  T - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 Ft. Caspar Museum $4.49Exhibit case glides

$4.49SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $12.67Plugs & connector

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $5.49Hydrant flag paint

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $4.97Coupling & washer sets

$23.13SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Distribution

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Tanks $59.56Mtn. Rd. Booster parts

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Tanks $15.30Booster LOTO

$74.86SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Tanks

$102.48SUTHERLANDS 2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TACTICALGEAR.COM
TACTICALGEAR.COM Police Career Services $151.89MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES

$151.89TACTICALGEAR.COM - Total For Police Career Services

$151.89TACTICALGEAR.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TARGET
TARGET Ft. Caspar Museum $19.02Exhibit and Collections Supplies

$19.02TARGET - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$19.02TARGET - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THATCHER CO.
THATCHER CO. WWTP Regional Interceptors $10,476.38Ferrous chloride delivery on 3/8/22

$10,476.38THATCHER CO. - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$10,476.38THATCHER CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:39 AM Page 76 of 93

87



THE FORGE HOTEL BW S
THE FORGE HOTEL BW S Police Career Services $651.02LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS

$651.02THE FORGE HOTEL BW S - Total For Police Career Services

$651.02THE FORGE HOTEL BW S - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $120.92Roof repair supplies for Rec Center - Home D

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $102.80BAS Shop Supplies - Home Depot

$223.72THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $49.852" Straps

$49.85THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Golf - Operations $245.94Clean Supplies, PPE, Tools, Rope and Chain, 

$245.94THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Golf - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Ice Arena - Operations $146.89Monoxide Alarms,Toilet Seat, Glove

$146.89THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Police Administration $97.81HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

$97.81THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Police Administration

THE HOME DEPOT Police Investigations $74.42HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

THE HOME DEPOT Police Investigations $157.03HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

$231.45THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Police Investigations

THE HOME DEPOT Sewer Wastewater Collection $7.98shop supplies

$7.98THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

THE HOME DEPOT Water Distribution $19.97voltage tester

$19.97THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Water Distribution

THE HOME DEPOT Weed & Pest Fund $878.80Weed and Pest Chemical

$878.80THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$1,902.41THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE INN AT LANDER
THE INN AT LANDER Fire-EMS Training ($78.70)Credit for room hold that was charged to the

($78.70)THE INN AT LANDER - Total For Fire-EMS Training

($78.70)THE INN AT LANDER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:39 AM Page 77 of 93

88



THE INTERNATIONAL SO
THE INTERNATIONAL SO Fire-EMS Administration $125.00International Society of Fire Service Instructo

$125.00THE INTERNATIONAL SO - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

THE INTERNATIONAL SO Fire-EMS Training $75.00International Society of Fire Service Instructo

$75.00THE INTERNATIONAL SO - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$200.00THE INTERNATIONAL SO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE OFFICE SHOP, INC
THE OFFICE SHOP, INC Fire-EMS Administration $47.71January 22 Canon Copier Charges

$47.71THE OFFICE SHOP, INC - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$47.71THE OFFICE SHOP, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE UPS STORE
THE UPS STORE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $244.11SHIP TO EPG

$244.11THE UPS STORE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

THE UPS STORE Regional Water Operations $82.78Shipping the Portable Turbidimeter to Hach- 

$82.78THE UPS STORE - Total For Regional Water Operations

$326.89THE UPS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TILE BY STEVE O
TILE BY STEVE O Buildings & Structures Fund $450.00Bench repairs

$450.00TILE BY STEVE O - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$450.00TILE BY STEVE O - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TMOBILE LAW RELATION
TMOBILE LAW RELATION Police Investigations $90.00TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL

$90.00TMOBILE LAW RELATION - Total For Police Investigations

$90.00TMOBILE LAW RELATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Ft. Caspar Museum $59.80Quarterly copier use fee

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:39 AM Page 78 of 93

89



$59.80TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Municipal Court $57.62Copy charge - February 2022

$57.62TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Municipal Court

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Water Distribution $91.10Copy charge - February 2022

$91.10TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Water Distribution

$208.52TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRAININNG LLC
TRAININNG LLC Human Resources $75.00MANAGEMENT, CONSULTING AND PUBLIC R

$75.00TRAININNG LLC - Total For Human Resources

TRAININNG LLC Risk Management $75.00MANAGEMENT, CONSULTING AND PUBLIC R

$75.00TRAININNG LLC - Total For Risk Management

$150.00TRAININNG LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRI STATE OIL RECLAI
TRI STATE OIL RECLAI Balefill - Diversion & Special $100.00Recycling

$100.00TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$100.00TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES
TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES WWTP Operations $810.00UV Lampholders

$810.00TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES - Total For WWTP Operations

$810.00TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TST  ACCOMPLICE BEER
TST  ACCOMPLICE BEER City Manager $17.05Food expense during WAM Winter Conferen

$17.05TST  ACCOMPLICE BEER - Total For City Manager

$17.05TST  ACCOMPLICE BEER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TST  RACCA S PIZZERI
TST  RACCA S PIZZERI City Manager $50.00Food expense during lunch meeting

$50.00TST  RACCA S PIZZERI - Total For City Manager

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:39 AM Page 79 of 93

90



$50.00TST  RACCA S PIZZERI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TW ENTERPRISES INC
TW ENTERPRISES INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $244.50Generator repair

$244.50TW ENTERPRISES INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$244.50TW ENTERPRISES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I City Clerk $700.00Technology support

$700.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For City Clerk

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Code Enforcement $1,000.00Technology support

$1,000.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Code Enforcement

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Engineering $700.00Technology support

$700.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Engineering

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Information Services $800.00Technology support

$800.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Information Services

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Planning $1,000.00Technology support

$1,000.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Planning

$4,200.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UBER   TRIP
UBER   TRIP Information Services $7.95TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Information Services $25.94TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Information Services $7.95TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

$41.84UBER   TRIP - Total For Information Services

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $3.27TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $53.75TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $26.90TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $5.00TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $8.06TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $29.00TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $13.84TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $4.03TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:39 AM Page 80 of 93

91



UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $8.33TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $21.85TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $5.77TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $5.00TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $24.22TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $19.30TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $38.48TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

$266.80UBER   TRIP - Total For Police Career Services

$308.64UBER   TRIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

U-HAUL MOVING
U-HAUL MOVING Fire-EMS Operations $49.67Assist with medical transport

$49.67U-HAUL MOVING - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$49.67U-HAUL MOVING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $383.60Uniform supplies

$383.60UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services

$383.60UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNION WIRELESS
UNION WIRELESS Water Tanks $95.32Upper Rock Creek Reservoir SCADA & Cell Ph

$95.32UNION WIRELESS - Total For Water Tanks

$95.32UNION WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162362553
UNITED    0162362553 Police Career Services $389.80UNITED AIRLINES

$389.80UNITED    0162362553 - Total For Police Career Services

$389.80UNITED    0162362553 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162379655
UNITED    0162379655 Police Career Services $16.00UNITED AIRLINES

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:39 AM Page 81 of 93

92



$16.00UNITED    0162379655 - Total For Police Career Services

$16.00UNITED    0162379655 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162382282
UNITED    0162382282 Police Career Services $564.80UNITED AIRLINES

$564.80UNITED    0162382282 - Total For Police Career Services

$564.80UNITED    0162382282 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162386818
UNITED    0162386818 Police Administration $54.50UNITED AIRLINES

$54.50UNITED    0162386818 - Total For Police Administration

$54.50UNITED    0162386818 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162390769
UNITED    0162390769 Police Career Services $501.20UNITED AIRLINES

$501.20UNITED    0162390769 - Total For Police Career Services

$501.20UNITED    0162390769 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162392558
UNITED    0162392558 Police Career Services $848.20UNITED AIRLINES

$848.20UNITED    0162392558 - Total For Police Career Services

$848.20UNITED    0162392558 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162396539
UNITED    0162396539 Police Career Services $468.20UNITED AIRLINES

$468.20UNITED    0162396539 - Total For Police Career Services

$468.20UNITED    0162396539 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162396554
UNITED    0162396554 Police Career Services $480.20UNITED AIRLINES

$480.20UNITED    0162396554 - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:39 AM Page 82 of 93

93



$480.20UNITED    0162396554 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0167711286
UNITED    0167711286 Police Career Services $507.10UNITED AIRLINES

$507.10UNITED    0167711286 - Total For Police Career Services

$507.10UNITED    0167711286 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0168992313
UNITED    0168992313 Police Career Services $137.00UNITED AIRLINES

UNITED    0168992313 Police Career Services $137.00UNITED AIRLINES

$274.00UNITED    0168992313 - Total For Police Career Services

$274.00UNITED    0168992313 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169958741
UNITED    0169958741 Police Career Services $25.00UNITED AIRLINES

$25.00UNITED    0169958741 - Total For Police Career Services

$25.00UNITED    0169958741 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED WAY OF NATRON
UNITED WAY OF NATRON Capital Projects Fund $946.941%#16 Funding United Way

$946.94UNITED WAY OF NATRON - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$946.94UNITED WAY OF NATRON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UPRISING
UPRISING Police Career Services $902.00GRIT Conference

$902.00UPRISING - Total For Police Career Services

UPRISING Police State Grants $450.00GRIT Conference

$450.00UPRISING - Total For Police State Grants

$1,352.00UPRISING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

URGENT CARE OF CASPE

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:39 AM Page 83 of 93

94



URGENT CARE OF CASPE Police Administration ($35.00)MEDICAL SERVICES & HEALTH PRACTITIONER

($35.00)URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Police Administration

URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $1,108.00Drug & Alcohol Testing - February 2022

$1,108.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Property Insurance Fund

$1,073.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS PO 5715580478
USPS PO 5715580478 Cemetery $58.00POSTAGE STAMPS FOR OFFICE USE

$58.00USPS PO 5715580478 - Total For Cemetery

USPS PO 5715580478 WWTP Operations $8.56CERTIFIED MAIL

$8.56USPS PO 5715580478 - Total For WWTP Operations

USPS PO 5715580478 WWTP Pretreatment $7.96Certified mail

$7.96USPS PO 5715580478 - Total For WWTP Pretreatment

$74.52USPS PO 5715580478 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS PO 5715580945
USPS PO 5715580945 City Attorney $7.58Certified Mail:  Summons & Charging Docum

$7.58USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For City Attorney

USPS PO 5715580945 Customer Service $1,410.00PO BOX FOR UTILITY BILLS

$1,410.00USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Customer Service

USPS PO 5715580945 Metropolitan Planning Org $18.56POSTAGE STAMPS

$18.56USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

USPS PO 5715580945 Risk Management $4.331 letter sent certified

$4.33USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Risk Management

$1,440.47USPS PO 5715580945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS.COM POSTAL STOR
USPS.COM POSTAL STOR Code Enforcement $189.60POSTAGE STAMPS

$189.60USPS.COM POSTAL STOR - Total For Code Enforcement

$189.60USPS.COM POSTAL STOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UW CASHIER OFFICE
UW CASHIER OFFICE Metropolitan Planning Org $95.00Local Project Administration class

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:39 AM Page 84 of 93

95



$95.00UW CASHIER OFFICE - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$95.00UW CASHIER OFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VCN NATRONAREALESTAT
VCN NATRONAREALESTAT City Clerk $17.50Recording Fee - Ward Boundary Update

$17.50VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For City Clerk

VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Planning $288.74GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CL

VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Planning $77.50GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CL

$366.24VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For Planning

$383.74VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VERIZON CONNECT NWF
VERIZON CONNECT NWF Code Enforcement $145.71Monthly service - February 2022

VERIZON CONNECT NWF Code Enforcement $145.71Monthly service - January 2022

VERIZON CONNECT NWF Code Enforcement $145.71Monthly service - December 2021

$437.13VERIZON CONNECT NWF - Total For Code Enforcement

VERIZON CONNECT NWF Fleet Maintenance Fund $7.31Monthly service - December 2021

$7.31VERIZON CONNECT NWF - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

VERIZON CONNECT NWF Parks - Parks Maint. $242.85Monthly service - December 2021

VERIZON CONNECT NWF Parks - Parks Maint. $242.85Monthly service - January 2022

VERIZON CONNECT NWF Parks - Parks Maint. $242.85Monthly service - February 2022

$728.55VERIZON CONNECT NWF - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

VERIZON CONNECT NWF Sewer Wastewater Collection $64.76Monthly service - December 2021

VERIZON CONNECT NWF Sewer Wastewater Collection $64.76Monthly service - January 2022

VERIZON CONNECT NWF Sewer Wastewater Collection $64.76Monthly service - February 2022

$194.28VERIZON CONNECT NWF - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

VERIZON CONNECT NWF Streets $518.08Monthly service - February 2022

VERIZON CONNECT NWF Streets $518.08Monthly service - January 2022

VERIZON CONNECT NWF Streets $525.39Monthly service - December 2021

$1,561.55VERIZON CONNECT NWF - Total For Streets

VERIZON CONNECT NWF Water Distribution $161.90Monthly service - January 2022

VERIZON CONNECT NWF Water Distribution $161.90Monthly service - December 2021

VERIZON CONNECT NWF Water Distribution $161.90Monthly service - February 2022

$485.70VERIZON CONNECT NWF - Total For Water Distribution

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:39 AM Page 85 of 93

96



$3,414.52VERIZON CONNECT NWF - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Buildings & Structures Fund $40.01Acct #442124121-00001

$40.01VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

VERIZON WIRELESS Cemetery $40.01Acct #442204089-00001

$40.01VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Cemetery

VERIZON WIRELESS Parks - Parks Maint. $229.69Acct #342080735-00001

$229.69VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $80.02Acct #465552982-0010

VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $48.59Acct #771153835-00001

$128.61VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Public Safety Communications

VERIZON WIRELESS Sewer Wastewater Collection $74.00Acct #742239432-00002

$74.00VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

VERIZON WIRELESS Streets $66.15Acct #242152162-00001

$66.15VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Streets

VERIZON WIRELESS Water Distribution $276.04Acct #542255605-00001

$276.04VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Distribution

VERIZON WIRELESS Water Meters $266.16Acct #942021615-00001

$266.16VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Meters

VERIZON WIRELESS WWTP Operations $146.52Acct #842227834-00001

$146.52VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,267.19VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VISTAR ROCKY MOUNTAI
VISTAR ROCKY MOUNTAI Ice Arena - Concessions $196.90CONCESSIONS - Popcorn

$196.90VISTAR ROCKY MOUNTAI - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$196.90VISTAR ROCKY MOUNTAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VOGEL PAINT & WAX CO
VOGEL PAINT & WAX CO Traffic Control $29,367.50Striping paint on State Bid No. 21-200SH

$29,367.50VOGEL PAINT & WAX CO - Total For Traffic Control

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:39 AM Page 86 of 93

97



$29,367.50VOGEL PAINT & WAX CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC Municipal Court $55.13Destruction of files

$55.13VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Municipal Court

$55.13VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P
VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Golf - Operations $120.03Cellular Service for IPads

$120.03VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Golf - Operations

VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Regional Water Operations $49.20WTP Operator Cell Phone

$49.20VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Regional Water Operations

$169.23VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Diversion & Special $21.65RAFFLE TICKETS AND PENS FOR HOME SHO

$21.65WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

WAL-MART #1617 Fire-EMS Operations $28.70Statin Supplies

$28.70WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

WAL-MART #1617 Metro Animal Shelter $34.09GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$34.09WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

WAL-MART #1617 Water Meters $17.24First Aid supplies

$17.24WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Water Meters

$101.68WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR
WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR Capital Projects Fund $2,000.00Contract Withholding:  21300076

$2,000.00WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$2,000.00WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Water Distribution $17.77PLUG-SOC HEX, TAP PIPE, HEX KEY

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:39 AM Page 87 of 93

98



WEAR PARTS INC Water Distribution $377.64Restraining allthread

$395.41WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Water Distribution

WEAR PARTS INC Water Tanks $17.68BOLTS & WASHERS

$17.68WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Water Tanks

$413.09WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEF MAIN
WEF MAIN Sewer Wastewater Collection $175.00Krista's WEF membership

$175.00WEF MAIN - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$175.00WEF MAIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME
WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME Property Insurance Fund $4,362.50Confidential legal or medical services

$4,362.50WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME - Total For Property Insurance Fund

$4,362.50WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN SIGN & DESIG
WESTERN SIGN & DESIG Police Administration $1,128.16Office door signs & installation

$1,128.16WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - Total For Police Administration

$1,128.16WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN STATES FIRE
WESTERN STATES FIRE Regional Water Operations $805.00Annual fire sprinkler & backflow inspection

$805.00WESTERN STATES FIRE - Total For Regional Water Operations

WESTERN STATES FIRE WWTP Operations $420.003YR AIR LEAK TEST FOR FIRE SUPPRESS SYSTE

$420.00WESTERN STATES FIRE - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,225.00WESTERN STATES FIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN WATER CONSUL
WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $8,541.00Poplar-CYtoCollins Design Wate

$8,541.00WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Capital Projects Fund

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:39 AM Page 88 of 93

99



$8,541.00WESTERN WATER CONSUL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN WYOMING LOCK
WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Police Administration $12.00MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES

WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Police Administration $12.00MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES

WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Police Administration $42.00MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES

$66.00WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - Total For Police Administration

WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Police Federal Grants $112.00MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES

$112.00WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - Total For Police Federal Grants

WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Police Investigations $99.50MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES

WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Police Investigations $75.00MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES

$174.50WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - Total For Police Investigations

$352.50WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WLC ENGINEERING - SU
WLC ENGINEERING - SU Water Distribution $1,628.00Construction Admin Derington W

$1,628.00WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Water Distribution

$1,628.00WLC ENGINEERING - SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $136.84RECYCLING TOTES FOR ADVERTISING AND RE

$136.84WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Diversion & Special $178.88UPDATED SOLID WASTE "ONCALL" PHONE A

$178.88WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

WM SUPERCENTER Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $13.94Certificate Frames for Citizen Awards

$13.94WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

WM SUPERCENTER Planning $28.96Planning Travel & Training

$28.96WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Planning

WM SUPERCENTER Police Administration $41.44GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$41.44WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Police Administration

WM SUPERCENTER Regional Water Operations $121.76Office Supplies; Coffee, Batteries, Pens

$121.76WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Regional Water Operations

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:39 AM Page 89 of 93

100



$521.82WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WPSG, INC.
WPSG, INC. Fire-EMS Operations ($18.48)Sales tax credit

($18.48)WPSG, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

($18.48)WPSG, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WPY FireNuggets Inc
WPY FireNuggets Inc Fire-EMS Training $50.00High Plains Fire Conference Registration

WPY FireNuggets Inc Fire-EMS Training $625.00High Plains Fire Conference Registration for 

WPY FireNuggets Inc Fire-EMS Training $325.00Registration for Chandler Balabanoff for High

$1,000.00WPY FireNuggets Inc - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$1,000.00WPY FireNuggets Inc - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WWW.GEORGIASTEELCO.C
WWW.GEORGIASTEELCO.C Fire-EMS Operations $870.00Disinfecting solution for SCBA regulators

$870.00WWW.GEORGIASTEELCO.C - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$870.00WWW.GEORGIASTEELCO.C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO
WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO Capital Projects Fund $42.31Decorative Lighting, Street Tr

$42.31WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$42.31WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,256.25LEASE MRF FORKLIFT

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $476.25Equipment repair

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,256.25Forklift rental

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,256.25LEASE MRF FORKLIFT

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,256.25LEASE MRF FORKLIFT

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,256.25LEASE MRF FORKLIFT

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $198,504.00USED 950GC CATERPILLAR FRONT-END WHE

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:39 AM Page 90 of 93

101



WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,256.25LEASE MRF FORKLIFT

$206,517.75WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Diversion & Special $3,400.00Rental for side dump trailer

$3,400.00WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$209,917.75WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING ASSN OF  PSC
WYOMING ASSN OF  PSC Public Safety Communication $450.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEWH

$450.00WYOMING ASSN OF  PSC - Total For Public Safety Communications

$450.00WYOMING ASSN OF  PSC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING CONFERENCE O
WYOMING CONFERENCE O Municipal Court $600.00Wyo Conference of Municipal Courts Annual 

$600.00WYOMING CONFERENCE O - Total For Municipal Court

$600.00WYOMING CONFERENCE O - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING DOOR
WYOMING DOOR Balefill - Baler Processing $180.00Door repair - reset cables

$180.00WYOMING DOOR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$180.00WYOMING DOOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING FIRST AID &
WYOMING FIRST AID & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $255.93First aid supplies

$255.93WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WYOMING FIRST AID & Balefill - Diversion & Special $101.53First aid supplies

$101.53WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

WYOMING FIRST AID & Police Administration $212.75First Aid Supplies

$212.75WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Police Administration

WYOMING FIRST AID & Refuse - Residential $83.60First aid supplies

$83.60WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Refuse - Residential

$653.81WYOMING FIRST AID & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:39 AM Page 91 of 93

102



WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE
WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE Refuse - Recycling $200.00TWO NETWORK DROPS INSTALLED IN TRUCK

$200.00WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$200.00WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING PLANNING ASS
WYOMING PLANNING ASS Planning $370.00Membership dues

$370.00WYOMING PLANNING ASS - Total For Planning

$370.00WYOMING PLANNING ASS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING STEEL & RECY
WYOMING STEEL & RECY Balefill - Baler Processing $52.67Metal / steel flat bar

WYOMING STEEL & RECY Balefill - Baler Processing $129.37Flat bar iron, angle iron

$182.04WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

WYOMING STEEL & RECY Refuse - Recycling $325.00Freon removal

$325.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$507.04WYOMING STEEL & RECY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ZUPPLER ONL FOODORDE
ZUPPLER ONL FOODORDE Police Grants Fund $164.62EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS

$164.62ZUPPLER ONL FOODORDE - Total For Police Grants Fund

$164.62ZUPPLER ONL FOODORDE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:39 AM Page 92 of 93

103



$2,893,312.56CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL

DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________

APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________

I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________

Printed on 3/30/2022 10:14:39 AM Page 93 of 93

104



CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM

Council Meeting 
04/05/22

Additional Accounts Payable

03/10/22 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursement, Sales Tax, AP Vendors & Conference Registrations

Steve Nunn - Travel reimbursement 241.50
Chris Funch - Travel reimbursement 1,616.65
Austin Birkle - Travel reimbursement 147.50
Casson Burgen - Travel reimbursement 383.50
State of Wyo - Dept. of Revenue - Sales tax 508.34
Wyo Dept of Workforce Services 67,747.56
Region VIII Pretreatment Assoc - EPA/R8PA 2022 Annual Conference 600.00

71,245.05

03/17/22 Prewrits - Payroll Vendors, Utility Customer Reimbursement, Travel Reimbursement & Customer Refund

American Heritage Life Insurance Company 8,378.65
Gilbert Mayhue - Customer reimbursement (trenching of water service line) 393.75
Continental American Insurance (Aflac) 706.60
Sarah Boyle - Travel reimbursement 259.00
State of Wyo Dept of Admin & Info 859,280.07
Jack Garson - Customer refund 273.35
Eric Kleinfeldt - Customer refund 23.82
NCPERS Group Life Insurance 704.00

870,019.24

03/24/22 Prewrits - Payroll Vendors & Utility Customer Reimbursement

Alliant Insurance Services - Public Official Bond (J. Johnson) 100.00
Edith Cox - Customer refund 6.45

106.45

Total Additional AP 941,370.74$     

105



106



107



108



109



ROLL FILING
Coates Road Local Assessment District No. 158

Asphalt Surfacing Project
(03/25/2022-Cisneros Ownership Change)

PROPERTY OWNERS MAILING ADDRESS LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS ASSESSMENT RATE PER ACRE ACRES
Paul & Suzanne Gulley Paul & Suzanne Gulley
4390 Coates Road 4390 Coates Road LOT 3 $5,045.88 $1,227.41 4.111
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604
Stuart K. Bittleston Stuart K. Bittleston
4380 Coates Road PO Box 2774 LOT 4 $2,460.96 $1,227.41 2.005
Casper, WY 82604 Mills, WY 82644
Joel & Ida Biggs Joel & Ida Biggs
4350 Coates Road 4350 Coates Road LOT 5 $4,340.12 $1,227.41 3.536
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604
Seth Coursen Seth Coursen
4270 Coates Road 4270 Coates Road LOT 6 $3,419.56 $1,227.41 2.786
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604
Robert & Andrea Strohman Robert & Andrea Strohman
4145 Coates Road 4145 Coates Road LOT 10 $2,728.53 $1,227.41 2.223
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604
Michael Johnson Michael Johnson
4215 Coates Road 4215 Coates Road LOT 11 $2,794.81 $1,227.41 2.277
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604
James Siri Julia Olsen
4360 Coates Road 1988 S 3200 W PART OF LOT 2 $5,377.28 $1,227.41 4.381
Casper, WY 82604 Wellsville, UT 84339
Donald & Lynn Jackson Donald & Lynn Jackson
4110 Coates Road 4110 Coates Road PART OF LOT 8 $2,505.14 $1,227.41 2.041
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604
Tommy & Cheryl Juarez Tommy & Cheryl Juarez
4085 Coates Road 4085 Coates Road PART OF LOT 9 $2,598.43 $1,227.41 2.117
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604
James B. Jackson Living Trust James B. Jackson Living Trust
4255 Coates Road 4255 Coates Road PART OF LOT 12 $2,451.14 $1,227.41 1.997
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604
Juanita Garnier Juanita Garnier
4355 Coates Road 4355 Coates Road PART OF LOT 14 $2,454.82 $1,227.41 2.000
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604
William & Deborah Shughart William & Deborah Shughart
4190 Coates Road 4190 Coates Road PART OF LOTS 2 & 7 (4190) $2,454.82 $1,227.41 2.000
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604
Ronald Franck Ronald Franck
4200 Coates Road 11200 Lockner Road PART OF LOTS 2 & 7 (4200) $2,454.82 $1,227.41 2.000
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604
Judith McGee Judith McGee
4315 Coates Road 4315 Coates Road PART OF LOTS 12 & 13 $2,451.14 $1,227.41 1.997
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604
Doug & Marianne Mabey Doug & Marianne Mabey
4375 Coates Road 4375 Coates Road PART OF LOTS 12, 13 & 14 $985.61 $1,227.41 0.803
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604
Matthew Cisneros Matthew Cisneros
4335 Coates Road 4335 Coates Road PART OF LOTS 13 & 14 $2,448.68 $1,227.41 1.995
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604
Richard & Elizabeth Horsch Richard & Elizabeth Horsch
4425 Coates Road 4425 Coates Road PART OF LOTS 12, 13 & 14 $1,466.75 $1,227.41 1.195
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604
City of Casper City of Casper
PART OF LOT 9 200 N. David St. PART OF LOT 9 $227.26 $1,227.41 0.185
SKYLINE RANCHES #1 Casper, WY 82601

TOTAL ASSESSMENT AMT. $48,665.75 100.000% 39.649





Scale

Revision/IssueNo. Date

Sheet Title

Date

Drawn

Sheet

CITY OF CASPER
ENGINEERING
200 N. DAVID
CASPER, WY

82601

SRB

1"=160'

A

A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

S
 M

A
P

THIS DRAWING IS
SET UP FOR
PRINTING &
SCALING ON

11"x17" PAPER
SIZE ONLY.

4/5/22

COATES ROAD
LOCAL

ASSESSMENT
DISTRICT
NO. 158

CASPER, WY
PROJECT NO.

20-037

R
O

L
L

 F
IL

IN
G

CITY LIMITS (BOUNDARY)
CITY LIMITS (BOUNDARY)



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



DocuSign Envelope ID: A5DF3F49-3204-48F3-A11F-4909F19686D6

185



DocuSign Envelope ID: A5DF3F49-3204-48F3-A11F-4909F19686D6

186



DocuSign Envelope ID: A5DF3F49-3204-48F3-A11F-4909F19686D6

Elizabeth Williams

Contracts Administration Manager

187



DocuSign Envelope ID: A5DF3F49-3204-48F3-A11F-4909F19686D6

188



DocuSign Envelope ID: A5DF3F49-3204-48F3-A11F-4909F19686D6

189



DocuSign Envelope ID: A5DF3F49-3204-48F3-A11F-4909F19686D6

190



DocuSign Envelope ID: A5DF3F49-3204-48F3-A11F-4909F19686D6

191



DocuSign Envelope ID: A5DF3F49-3204-48F3-A11F-4909F19686D6

192



DocuSign Envelope ID: A5DF3F49-3204-48F3-A11F-4909F19686D6

193



DocuSign Envelope ID: A5DF3F49-3204-48F3-A11F-4909F19686D6

194



DocuSign Envelope ID: A5DF3F49-3204-48F3-A11F-4909F19686D6

195



DocuSign Envelope ID: A5DF3F49-3204-48F3-A11F-4909F19686D6

196



DocuSign Envelope ID: A5DF3F49-3204-48F3-A11F-4909F19686D6

197



DocuSign Envelope ID: A5DF3F49-3204-48F3-A11F-4909F19686D6

198



DocuSign Envelope ID: A5DF3F49-3204-48F3-A11F-4909F19686D6

199



DocuSign Envelope ID: A5DF3F49-3204-48F3-A11F-4909F19686D6

200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228


	Agenda
	3. 03-15-22 Council Meeting Minutes
	5. 04-05-22 Bills and Claims 
	Addendum

	08.A.1 Est Public Hearing/Frontier Brewing
	Memo

	09.A.1 LAD #158 Ordinance/Coates Road 
	Memo
	Roll Filing
	Correspondence from Suzanne Gulley
	Map
	Ordinance No. 4-22

	10.A.1 Police Contractual Services/Off Duty Management Services
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 22-35

	10.A.2 Work Session & Pre-Meeting Attendance
	Memo
	Resolution 22-36

	10.A.3 Security Screenings at Council Meetings
	Memo
	Policy
	Proposed Signs
	Resolution No. 22-37

	10.B.1 LAD Lien/1614 Laramie Ave 
	Memo
	Release of Lien
	Notice of Satisfaction of Agreement & Promissary Note
	Resolution No. 22-38

	10.B.2 Easement/Rocky Mtn Power
	Memo
	Right-of-Way Easement
	Exhibit A
	Exhibit B
	Resolution No. 22-39

	10.B.3 Midwest Ave Bike & Pedestrian Lane/WYDOT
	Memo
	Final Acceptance Certificate
	 Resolution No. 22-40

	10.B.4 WWTP Boiler Replacement/Sheet Metal Specialties
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 22-41

	10.B.5 Wolcott St Mill & Overlay/Wayne Coleman Construction
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 22-42

	10.B.6 Professional Services/Faro Technologies 
	Memo
	Contract & Quote
	Resolution No. 22-43

	10.B.7 Palmer Drive Access Permit/WYDOT 
	Memo
	M-3A Application
	Resolution No. 22-44

	10.B.8 Paradise Valley Subdivision Replat/Stahley Addition
	Memo
	Plat
	Vicinity Map/Aerial
	Resolution No. 22-45

	11.A.1 John Deere Backhoe Loader/Honnen Equipment 
	Memo
	Bid Specifications

	11.A.2 Irrigation Improvements/Highland Cemetery 
	Memo




